G';ggfi‘g:‘;ségﬁgg“‘ SINC E 1 The Harris Town Board strive
. \ to enhance the quality of life,
Supervisor/VC Mike Schack  340-8852 protect the environment and
Supervisof Ryan Davies 929-0610 maintain economic stability

e Harris T()wrbth p Mission Statament

SuPewfsor D.an Gibert 259-4967 for the residents of their
Supervisor Jim Kelley 3270317 community

Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497 .harristownshipmn.org
Clerk Beth Riendeau 244-1811

NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

harristownshipclerk@amail.com

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT MEETING
November 23, 2021 at 7:30 pm
AGENDA

1. Pledge to the Flag, followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

2. Approve the Minutes
A. October 27, 2021 P and D Meeting Minutes
B. November 15, 2021 Work Session Minutes re: Land Sales, Boat Landings, ARPA, Public Survey &
City of Grand Rapids
C. November 15, 2021 Closed Work Session Minutes re: Performance of Treasurer, Maintenance
Employee, and Probationary Clerk

3. Additions and Corrections

4. Business from the Floor (piease limit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address for
the record.

5. Consent Agenda

SSTS Permits
Zoning/Land Permits
Gilbert Cemetery Deed
Carpenter Cemetery Deed
Nix Cemetery Deed
Birt-Yoder Cemetery Deed

Tmoo®wy

6. Roads
A. Road Update/J
B. November 13, 2021 Paved and Gravel Road Inspection Reports/P

7. Recreation
A. Park and Cemetery Inspection Report for October 2021/P

8. Correspondence

9. Town Hall
A. Town Hall Report for October 2021/P

10. Maintenance
A. Maintenance Report for October 2021/M

11. Old Business
A. Quote for Gutter/Town Hall Garage/J (Tabled from October 27, 2021 P and D Meeting)

1|Page Agenda for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting November 23, 2021



Quote for Water Softner/M (Tabled from November 10, 2021 Regular Meeting)
Update on Mornes Cartway/P

Letter from Miller/Persons/P

Caretaker/Sexton & Maintenance Cellphone Upgrades/P

Harris Township Feedback Survey/P

Z MMOOW

12. New Business

Resolution #2021-023 re: Closing Sunny Lane for Maintenance/P

Resolution #2021-024 re: Closing of Sunset Drive for Maintenance/P

December 22, 2021 Processing Payroll/Claims/P

Schedule Closed Work Session re: Appraisals with Clerk, Maintenance Employee, Treasurer and

Caretaker/Sexton/P

oow>

13. Bills
A. Approve the Payment of Bills/N

14. Public Input (please limit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address for the record.

15. UPCOMING Events/Meetings

November 29, 2021 Work Session re Boat Landings, Land,
ARPA, Public Survey & City of Grand rapids 6:00pm Town Hall
December 8, 2021 Regular Board Meeting 7:30pm Town Hall
16. Adjourn

Prepared bym \‘0‘6‘@&,{& Signed by: € O{J A -
Belh Riendeau, Clerk Peiﬁélayton, éhair

2|Page Agenda for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting November 23, 2021



Madam Chair Peggy Clayton
20356 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-259-1551

SupervisorVC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek  398-3497
Clerk Beth Riendeau 244-1811

harristownshipelerkigmail.com

SINCE

Harris T wrbthp

NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

Mission Statement:

The Harris Town Board strive
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment and
maintain economic stability.

for the residents of their
community.
www.harristownshipmn.or¢

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT MEETING MINUTES

October 27, 2021

Present: Madam Chair Ciayton, Vice Chair Schack, Supervisors Davies, Gilbert and Kelley; Treasurer
Kopacek; Clerk Riendeau

Pledge to the Flag was conducted, followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

Approve Minutes

Minutes of September 22, 2021 P and D Meeting

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the minutes
of the September 22, 2021 P and D Meeting. Motion carried.

Minutes of October 18, 2021 Work Session re: Land Sales, Boat Landings, ARPA & Public

Survey

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the minutes
of the October 18, 2021 Work Session re: Land Sales, Boat Landings, ARPA & Public Survey. Motion

carried.

Additions and Corrections
Madam Chair Clayton requested a correction for the Work Session on November 1, 2021 scheduled at
6 pm at the Town Hall be moved to the Service Center.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the
correction for the Work Session on November 1, 2021 to be held at the Service Center. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the

Agenda. Motion carried.

Business from the Fioor

Proposed 2022 Fire Contract Amount/Travis Cole
Travis Cole Fire Chief of the Grand Rapids Fire Department spoke about the proposed fire contract
amounts for 2022. The proposed 2021 operations budget for the Fire Department is $717,845.00 and
proposed for 2022 budget is $684,078.00. Harris Township Fire calls for 2019 was 20, and total
contact amount for 2021 is $115,148.00. Fire calls for 2020 was 16 and total contract amount for 2022
is $102,182.00 (decrease of $12,986.00)

Consent Agenda
Nothing at this time

Roads
Road Update

1|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting October 27, 2021



Supervisor Kelley drove the roads over the weekend and stated everything looks good except for a
few of the roads with heavier travel have some slight potholes and wash boarding starting. A resident
had called about some wash out issues on the shoulder at the end of Tolerick Road that will be
checked into.

Supervisor Kelley and Bob Beaver of SEH reviewed entrance roads that serve the Wendigo
Development. These roads include Golf Crest Road, the Interior Loop and Natureview Lane. There are
plans to make improvements to these roads to meet Township standards.

Schedule Fall Road Tour/Public Water Access
Madam Chair Clayton spoke with Kory Cease, the land commissioner and he is going to have Roger
Clark get Madam Chair Clayton an updated GIS map of the water accesses.

The Board discussed scheduling the Fall Road Tour & Public Water Access for Saturday November
13, 2021 at 9:00 am departing from the Harris Town Hall.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to Schedule the Fall
Road Tour/Public Water Access for November 13, 2021 starting at 9:00 am, (departing from the Town
Hall). Motion carried.

Recreation
Park and Cemetery Inspection Report for September 2021

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the Park
and Cemetery Report for September 2021. Motion carried.

Weed Inspector report

Supervisor Dan Gilbert stated there is not much to report on weeds this time of the year. Itis
recommended to put leaves on mound systems, check furnace filters and duct work as well as
checking smoke alarms and carbon monoxide detectors.

Trails Task Force
Supervisor Schack gave an update on Trails Task Force meeting which was held on October 14,
2021. Topic was Visit Grand Rapids. The following was part of the meeting:

s Tourism economic impact on Iltasca County is $79,946,569.00 in Sales, $5,085,933.00 in
Taxes and 1,501 Employed from private sector
Trail from Woodtick to the Airport, may lose the route due to a trespassing problem

North Country Hiking Trail is scheduled to start clearing the trail from Tioga to Remer, spring of
2022

Ski Trails are ready to go
Nashwauk mountain bike trail is in the works
Suomi Trail reroute has been approved

Mountain biking, when all trails are complete there will be approximately 300 miles of bike trails
between Crosby, Tioga, Giants Ridge, Duluth & Chisholm

Rinks

Supervisor Kelley would like to know the Board's thoughts on opening the warming shacks this winter.
Discussion followed. It was decided to open the warming shacks and Madam Chair Clayton will reach

out to Personal Dynamics to see if they could start advertising for rink attendants. Travis Cole from the
Grand Rapids Fire Department stated that the fire department could flood the rinks if needed.

Correspondence
Township Association Minutes of October 11, 2021
Madam Chair Clayton gave an update on the Township Association Meeting.

Town Hall
Town Hall Report for September 2021

2{Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting October 27, 2021



A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the Town
Hall Report for September 2021. Motion Carried.

Maintenance
Maintenance Report for September 2021
Supervisor Schack gave an update on the Mainienance Repont.

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the
Maintenance Report for September 2021, Motion carried.

Portable Cutting Torch for Maintenance
Supervisor Schack stated that Derrick would like to request to get a portable cutting torch for use in his
maintenance work at the service center, which would cost roughly $400.00.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the
purchase of a Portable Cutting Torch. Motion carried.

Old Business

Quote for Water Softener

Supervisor Schack received a verbal quote for a new Water Softener. The cost would be about
$2700.00 for the water conditioner with a sediment filter put in. Discussion followed. (The cost of the
water softener will come from the ARPA funds.) Supervisor Schack will bring forward written quotes to
the next board meeting.

WIPFLI Audit Letter (tabled from September 22, 2021 P&D Meeting)

Treasurer Kopacek stated that WIPFLI auditor letter mentioned that one of the areas of concemn is the
lack of segregation of duties which include lack of segregation of accounting functions specifically in
paying of bills, check signers and bank reconciliations. Treasurer Kopacek reached out to WIPFLI to
get more clarity. Treasurer Kopacek did receive an email from WIPFL! stating that a secondary person
would do bank reconciliation. Discussion followed. Clerk Riendeau is willing to be that secondary
person to perform bank reconciliation. The Clerk and Treasurer will meet to go over details, efc.

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the WIPFLI
Audit Report for the financial statement of governmental activities for the Town of Harris for the year
ending December 31, 2020. Motion carried.

Quote for Gutter/Town Hall Garage
Supervisor Kelley has not received a quote yet.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to Table Quote for
Gutter/Town Hall Garage to the November 24, 2021 P and D Meeting. Motion carried.

Public Survey

Madam Chair Clayton spoke with Sarah Carling about the Public Survey. Sara is going to make some
changes to the Public Survey that the Board suggested. The Board would like to look at the Public
Survey again after the changes have been made.

New Business

Schedule Closed Work Session re: Probationary Performance of Clerk, Annual Performance of
Treasurer & Maintenance

Madam Chair Clayton stated that annual performance appraisals will need to be conducted for the
township’s 3 employees {Clerk, Treasurer and Maintenance). The Clerk appraisal will be protationary,
while the Treasurer and Maintenance will be annual appraisals.

Discussion held on holding the closed work session at 7:30 pm immediately following a currently
scheduled work session beginning at 6:00 pm on November 15, 2021.

3|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting October 27, 2021



A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to schedule a Closed
Work Session re: Probationary Performance of Clerk, Annual Performance of Treasurer &
Maintenance on November 15, 2021 at 7:30 pm, immediately following the 6:00 pm work session.
Motion carried.

Blue Cross Blue Shield Renewal
Treasurer Kopacek shared information and 2022 Blue Cross Blue Shield revewal rates with the Board.
Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Madam Chair Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the
2022 estimated monthly premium of $527.30. Motion carried.

Mornes Cartway

Donald Mornes has completed documents for a Cartway, to gain access to property that is landlocked.
The tract of land is Township 54N Range 25W Section 2 - NE-SW, Parcel number 19-002-3100.
Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to accept the Petition for
the Mornes Cartway and to send to Attorney Andy Shaw for Cartway paperwork, etc. Motion carried.

Bills

Budget Comparison

Treasurer Kopacek shared the 2021 Receipts and Disbursements as of September 30, 2021. Year to
date receipts amount is $725,958.28 and year to date disbursements amount is $364,671.20.
Treasurer Kopacek will give an update at the P and D Meeting November 24, 2021.

Approve the Payment of Bills
Treasurer Kopacek reviewed the claims list for bills to be paid.

A motion was made by Madam Chair Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve claims
#20272 through #20280 and holding off on claim #20278 and EFTS #10272101 through #10272113 in
the amount of $23,914.00. Motion carried.

Public Input
Nothing at this time.
UPCOMING Events/Meetings
November 1, 2021 Work Session re: Boat Landings, Land,

ARPA, Public Survey & City of

Grand Rapids 6:00 pm Service Center
November 10, 2021 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
November 13, 2021 Work Session re: Fall Road Tour/Public

Water Access 9:00 am Depart from

Town Hall

November 15, 2021 Work Session re: Boat Landings, Land,

ARPA, Public Survey & City of

Grand Rapids 6:00 pm Town Hall
November 15, 2021 Closed Work Session re: Probationary

Performance of Clerk, Annual Performance

of Treasurer & Maintenance 7:30 pm Town Hall
November 24, 2021 P&D Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
November 29, 2021 Work Session re: Boat Landings, Land

ARPA, Public Survey & City of

Grand Rapids 6:00 pm Town Hall

d|FPage Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting October 27, 2021



Adjourn
There being no further business to come before the board, a motion was made by Supervisor Kelley
and seconded by Supervisor Schack to adjourn the meeting at 9:08 pm.

Prepared by: P Signed by:
Beth Riendeau, Clerk Peggy Clayton, Chair

§|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting October 27, 2021






Mission Statement:

The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability
for the residents of their community.

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-259-1551 S I NCE

"20356 Wendigo Park Road Harris ‘1 ownshi
1oy P

Supervisor VC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610
Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967
Supervisor Jim Kelley 3270317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497

Clerk Beth Riendeau 244-1811 NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

harristownshipclerk@amail.com

www.harristownshipmn.org

Land, Boat Landings, ARPA, City of Grand Rapids, Public Survey Work Session
November 15, 2021
6:00 pm
Present: Madam Chair Peggy Clayton, Supervisors Mike Schack, Ryan Davies, Dan Gilbert, and Jim Kelley
Absent: Clerk Riendeau

Pledge to the Fiag was conducted.

The purpose of the work session was to continue discussions regarding land sales, boat landings, ARPA funding, City of
Grand Rapids, and public survey.

Casper Landing

Supervisor Kelley Reported that Nancy Miller received her letter from Attorney Shaw, regarding the removal of the
fence at her earliest convenience and/or possibly by the end of the year. Nancy Miller will send a letter to either the
Clerk or Chair, addressing her concerns of the fence removal timeline.

Mishawaka Landing:

The board is still awaiting the results of the survey of that specific Landing.

LaPlant Landing:

Considerable discussion was held on land across from the LaPlant Landing. After a few phone discussions with Michael
Clayton, it was determined that they are not interested in selling any property to the township for the boat
landing/parking. Supervisor Davies will make contact with another neighbor to see if they would be interesting in
selling acreage to the township. If they are, Supervisor Davies will contact Casper Construction and have them take a
look at the piece of property to see how much work would be involved in making a parking lot.

The board is awaiting survey results.

Woodtick Landing:

Discussion held regarding the DNR, and if they will be able to do any clean-up of the shoreline at this landing before
winter sets in. Madam Chair will contact Kacie to get further information on clean-up. The board is awaiting results of
the survey.

Discussion also held on clearing the portion of land, which would be a viable place for additional parking. Supervisor

Kelley will reach out to SEH regarding work on this portion of land, while they work on Sunny beach in the spring.
(Monies would come from the ARP funds).



City of Grand Rapids

Madam Chair provided information regarding the opinion received from our Township Attorney, along with the opinion
from the MAT attorney regarding options, etc. of Isleview Road. Both provided very informative information to allow the
board to make a decision on this road.

Attorney Andy Shaw will send a letter to the City of Grand Rapids regarding Isleview Road detachment, following board
approval. Madam Chair will contact the Auditor Department to find out the estimated market value of the 27 properties
which would be included in the detachment. When she obtains that dollar figure, she will then contact Travis Cole with
the City of Grand Rapids Fire Dept. to find if there would be any increase in fire contract dollar amount, with the
additional properties EMV. Short discussion followed.

ARPA Funds

Madam Chair will be pulling together a listing of purchases, and costs which will be paid with ARPA funds. A resolution
will also be completed once the list has been finalized.

There being no further business to be discussed, a motion as made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor
Davies to adjourn the meeting at 7:22 pm.

Submitted by:

Peggy Clayton, in absence of Clerk Peggy Clayton, Madam Chair



Madam Chair Peggy Clayton

20356 Wendigo Park Road H a]“]‘i S TO“; Tbgh lp

Grand Rapids, MN 55744 SINCE 190

Phone 218-269-1551

Mission Statement:

The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability
for the residents of their community.

Supervisor VC Mike Schack ~ 340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610
Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967
Supervisor Jim Kelley 3270317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek  398-3497

Clerk Beth Riendeau 244-181 NElGHBORS, SHORES & MORE
harristownshipclerk@amail.com

www. harristownshipmn.org

Closed Work Session Re: Performance of Clerk, Treasurer, and Maintenance Employee
November 15, 2021
7:30 pm

Present: Madam Chair Peggy Clayton, Supervisors Mike Schack, Ryan Davies, Dan Gilbert, and Jim Kelley
Pledge to the Flag was conducted.

The purpose of the closed work session was to discuss the six months probation of the Clerk, and the annual
performance of the Treasurer and Maintenance employee,

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to move into closed session. Motion
carried.

Clerk
Supervisors completed the appraisal form, as a group, and rated said areas of the duties being performed by the Clerk
during her six months probation.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the supervisor’s ratings
portion of the Clerk appraisal. Motion carried.

Treasurer
Supervisors completed the appraisal form, as a group, and rated said areas of the duties being performed by the
Treasurer.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the supervisor's ratings
portion of the Treasurer appraisal. Motion carried.

Maintenance
Supervisors completed the appraisal form, as a group, and rated said areas of the duties being performed by the

Maintenance employee.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the supervisor’s ratings
poertion of the Maintenance employee appraisal. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to move into open session. Moticn
carried.

There being ne further discussions, a motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to
adjourn the closed work session at 9:49 pm,

Submitted by:

Peggy Clayton, in absence of Clerk Peggy Clayton, Madam Chair






T ariS

SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210606

{tasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218) 327-2857 r“ .k
. =)
1_1- 1
| A

Parcel Information; 3
PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/TwpiRange{ Zoning Type |Property Address|Acres |Legal Description
19- |AROLA, 30506 LAPLANT |HARRIS TWP POKEGAMA | GD 5.22TS54R:25 |RURAL 30506 LAPLANT 24{LOT1&LOT 2
615. |DANNY & RD RESIDENTIAL [RD LESS REV 1
0010 |HOLLY GRAND GRAND RAPIDS DESCS 182
RAPIDS MN MN 55744 LESS THAT
55744 PART OF LOT 1
DESC AS
FOLLOWS: BEG
AT
THE SE CORNER
OF LOT1; TH
NLY ON THE E
LINE
OF LOY1ADIST | |
CF 33184 FT TH | |
SWLY 348,72
FTTO APOINT
90 FT WLY OF
THE SE CORNER
OF
LOT 1 ON THE
SLY LINE
1 THEREOF; TH
| ELY ON S
LINE 90 FT TO
THE POB &
THERE TERM. i
WINDAGO |
HEIGHTS
River Class:
Phong Number; (218 1398 -0933
Applicant / Agent Information
Name: Dan Arola Phone Number. (218 }398 -0928
Property Information
Ownership Description: Private Actess Road Name: LaPlani Rd.
Well Type. None Soil verified? No
Designerfinstaller
Designer Name and Licensa #. Installer Name and License #;
Contact Name | Business |License Contact Name | Business | License
Janel Coon JC Design | 1688 Owner Ownar
Septic Information
Type of Septic: New Type: 1 Depth to Limiting Layer: 12
Number of Tanks. 1 Number of Bedrocms® 4 Tank Size: 1500 gal
Pump Tank: 600 gal Tank Material: Concrete Trealment Area Size (sq ft): 500
Treatment Type Mound

Permit Fee

| Permit application fee; S5TS - New $175

Permit Information

Alter The Fact No
Reson: Ne
Notes:
PRIOR TO COVERING
Application Recsived Date 09/:8/2021%
Issued Date: 09/09:202%
Issued By~ Diane MNelson

Management plan completed. Gwnar Install form complated, *** PLEASE CALL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR INSPECTION AFTER INSTALLATION




Terms
Bipa_r_i_an Setlzgcﬁ

S lank. 100" sewage trealment

Distance to Occupied Building

107 from seplic tank; 20 from sewage treatment; 10 from privy

Distance to Property Line

10" from septic tank; 10 from sewage treatment; 10' from privy

I_._arge Tree Setback Requirement

10" fram sewage trealment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10" fromn septic tank; 10 from sewage lrealment

Above Watertable_ S_e_tbat_:k Requirements

3 sewage lreatment: 3’ prvy

Other

Cantact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if canstructing in any wellands. If consiruction activity will resull in the disturbance of one acre or mare, need 16 obtain Storm Waler Permit thru MPCA at 1-

00-657-3804 priar to constructian. Etectncal Inspector contact Steve Bartlelt af (218)591-1616. New or upgrading driveways, for township roads - contact your Township and County reads -

|
‘ contact County Engineer Office at (218)327-2853.
|

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknawledge that | understand and will comply wilh themn. **| hereby waive any and all claims against tasca County. on installing

my own S8TS, due to my failure 1o conform and comply with the Sanilation Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 1o 7083. Permnit is valid for 12-manths to start construction. Permil

autherized by. tasca County Environmental Services Depariment,

tnvoice #30625 {09/09/2021)

Charge | Cost Quantity Total
Grand Total
Total $0.00
Due $0.00
Approvals
Approval| Signature Date

#1 Agproved By :7-»(7 ‘(Zl){’(/ | IQ_/?-I
sy Quaes ! leloaw)  9/2/3




S5TS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210609

\\@i‘@

Parcel Information

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel
nformation:; PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type {Property Address | Acres | Legal Description
19- |CARLSON, |18616S HARRIS TWP STOKEY NE3 S19T54 R:25 |[FARM 18616 S 8.78IN320FTOF S
019- |[DANIELL & |CRYSTAL RESIDENTIAL | CRYSTAL B40FT OF LOT 2
2302 [RITA A SPRINGS RD SPRINGS RD
GRAND GRAND RAFIDS
RAPIDS MN MN 55744
55744
River Class:
Applicant / Agent Information
Name: Dale Anderson
Property Information
Ownership Description: Private Access Road Name S Crystal Springs Rd
Well Type: Deep Soil verified? No
Designerfinstaller
Designer Name and License #: Installer Name and License #:
Contact Name | Business [License Contact Name | Business |[License
Dale Anderson |3 B's Company (2423 Dale Anderson [3 B's Company | 2423
Septic Information
Type of Seplic: Replacement Type: | Depth to Limding Layer 48
Number of Tanks; 1 Number of Bedrooms 3 Tank Size 1000 gal
Pump Tank: 500 gal Tank Matarial Concrete Trealment Araa Size (sq ft): 400
Treatmenl Type: Pressure Bed

Permit Fee

Permit application fee: SSTS - Replacement $175

Permit Information

After Tha Fact: No

Resort: No

Notes: Management Plan completed.
Application Received Dale: 09/10/2021

issued Date: 09/10/2021

{ssued By: Kalie Benes




Terms
Riparian Setback

100" tank: 150" sewage treatmenl

Distance to Occupied Building

10" from seplic tank. 2¢° from sewage treatment. 10° rom privy

Distance to Property Line

10" from seplic Lank, 10" from sewage treatment: 10" from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10 from sewage trealment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10" from seplic tank, 10° from sewage treatment

Distance to Well

50" from seplic tank; 50r from sewage treatment; 50° from privy

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3 sewage frealment; 3' privy

Other

Cortact SWCD at {218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands if constructior activily wil result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need o obtain Storm Water Permil thru
MPCA at 1.800-657-3804 prior to construclion. Efectrical inspecior canfact Sleve Bartiet! at {218)551-1616. New or upgrading dnveways, for townsh.p reads - coriact your

Township and County roads - conlact County Enginoer Office at {21B)327-2853

Disclaimer

have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that 1 understand and will cemply with theny. *'| hereby wave any and all claims againslt [lasca County, on
nstalling my own SSTS. due 1o my lailure to conform and comply with the Sanilation Ordinance and Minnescla Rules Chapler 7080 lo 7083 Permil s valid for 12-months lo start
construction. Permil authorized by, fasca County Enviranmental Services Departiment

Approvals

Approval Signature
hl
#1 Approved By /

#2 Approved By

| PP



SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210613 ltasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327-2857

Parcel Information
Parcel Information;

PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name |Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Typa |Property Address | Acres |Legal Description
19- |DAGLE, 19497 S HARRIS TWP S7T54R25 |RURAL 1.5715 192 FT OF
570- |HENRY M & |CRYSTAL RESIDENTIAL OUTLOT B LESS
0564 |JANELLE M |SPRINGS RD E330FT
GRAND STANWOOD
RAPIDS MM TERRACE
55744
River Class:
Phone Number: (218 )256 - 1274

Applicant / Agent Information
Narne: Henry Dagle Phone Numbar; (218 }256 - 1274

Property Information
Ownership Descriplion: Private Access Road Name: Litte Crystal Springs Rd,

Well Type: Unknown Soil verified? Ne

Designer/installer

Designer Name and License #: Installer Name and License #:
Contact Name Business License Contact Name Business License

Ron Myers RON-EX Excavating | 697 Randy Sutherland | Sutherland Excavating Inc |868

Septic Information

Type of Seplic: New Type: | Depth to Limiting Layer; aor
Number of Tanks: 1 Number of Bedrooms 2 Tank Size: Other
If other: 1072 Pump Tank: Other If other 577
Tank Material: Concrate Treatment Area Size (sq ft): 85 Treatment Type: Pressure Bad
Permit Fee
I Permit application lee: 55TS - 8878
Permit Information
After The Fact: No
Reson: No
Notes: Septic fee included with zoning permit. Management plan completed.
Applicalion Received Date: 09/10/2021
Issued Date: 0911072021

Issued By: Diane Nelson




Terms
Distance to Occupied Building )

10 from septic tank, 30 from sewage treatment; 107 from pnwy

Distance to Property Line

10" from septic tank; 10' from sewage treatment; 107 fram privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10 from sewage treatmant

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

107 fram seplic tank; 107 from sewage ireatment

Above Watertable Setbgck Req_uirements

| ¥ sewage treatment, 3° privy
|

Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0517 if constructing in any wotlands. If consiruction activity will resull in the disturbance of ane acre or more. need 1o obtain Sterm Water Permil thru MPCA at 1+
800-657-3804 prior 1o construction. Electrical Inspecior contact Steve Barlfelt at (218)591-1616. New or upgrading driveways; for township roads - conlact your Township and County roads -
contact County Engineer Office al {218)327.2853,

L

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that i understand and wit comply with them, **[ hereby waive any and all clarms against Itasca County. on installing
| my own SSTS, due fo my failure to conform and comply wilh the Sanitation Ordinance and Minnesola Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083, Permit s valid for 12-months lo starl construction, Permit
authorized by, itasca County Environmental Services Depariment.

Invoice #30629 {09/10/2021)

Charge I Cost Quantity Total

Grand Total

Total §0.00
Due $0.00

Approvals
Appreoval Signature Date

. %,, L, L a0

#2 Approved By @W '-W ?//O/d/




Hareis

SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210615

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

{218) 327-2857
Parcel information
Parcel
Information: PID | Owner Name | Owner Address [ Township Name [ Lake Name |1.ake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres | Legal Description
19- |ROSKOS, 28514 HARRIS TWFP S12T54 R:25 |FARM 28514 4.98 W 330' OF THE S
012- | SUSAN K LINDERWQOD RESIDENTIAL | UNDERWOOD 660" OF SW SE
4307 RD RD
GRAND GRAND RAPIDS
RAPIDS MN MN 55744
55744
River Class:
Phone (218 1326 -5283
Number;
Applicant / Agent Information
Name: Larry Holmquisi
Property Information
Ownership Description: Private Access Road Name:! Underwood Rd
Well Type: Deep Soil verified? No
Designer/Installer
Designer Name and License #; Installer Name and License #
Contact Name Business License Contact Name Business License
Larry Holmquisl | Holmquist Excavating | 1016 Larry Holmquist | Holmquist Excavaling | 1016
Septic Information
Type of Seplic: Replacement Type | Depth to Limiting Layer 23
Number of Tanks: 1 Number of Bedrooms 4 Tank Size: 1500 gal
Pump Tank: 600 gal Tank Material: Cancrete Treatment Area Size (sq ft): 500
Trealment Type: Mound

Permit Fee

SS5TS - Replacerment $175

| Permit application fee

Permit Information

| After The Fact: No

E Resort Ne

1: Nates: Management Plan completed. Recownmandad mantenance every 24 months.
E Application Received Dale: 09/13/2021

| Issued Date: 09/13/2021

J Issued By Katie Benes

|




Terms
Distance to Occupied Building

puc tank. 20" from sewage treatment: 10° from privy

Distance to Property Lipe_

Irom sephic tank. 10’ from sewage treatment; 10" from privy

La_rge_Tree Setba_ck Requirement

| sewage treatment

D_i___s_t_a_a_r!c_;g__tq Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

|
seplic tank, 10' from sewage lrealment

Distance to Well

i eplic tank from sewage treatment, 50° from privy

Above Watertable $_etback Requirements

ewage lreatment; 3' privy

Other

Cortact SWCD at (218)326-0017 il construcling in any wetlands. If construct
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 pror to construclion. Electrical Inspect

Township and Counly roads - contact Counly Engineer Office at (218)327.2853

Disclaimer

{ have read the above minimum requiremeants and hereby acknowledge thal | undersland and will comply with them. **I hereby waive any and all claims against Itasca County, on
installing my own SSTS, due to my faiture to conform and comply with the Sanitaticn Ordinance and Minnesola Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083. Permit s valid for 12-monihs to start

construclion. Parmii authorized by, ltasca County Enviranmental Services Oeparument

Approvals
Approval Signature

#1 Approved By

Date

7133t

#2 Approved By

VALY,
%

aliz|og

activity will result m the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Stonm Water Pezmit thru
contact Steve Bartlett al (2 18)581-1616 New or upgrading deveways; lor township roads - contact your



Havis

SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210625

Parcel Information

ltasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel
Informalion. PID | Owner Name | Owner Address [ Township Name | Lake Name fLake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zening Type |Property Address | Acres [Legal Descripticn
19- |WAYNE, 16421 W 158TH |HARRIS TWP  |POKEGAMA |GD S22T54R25 |RURAL 29996 LAPLANT 03|LOT 77
520- [STUART L TER RESIDENTIAL |RD OLD POINT
Q770 OLATHE KS GRAND RAPIDS COMFORT
66062 MN 55744
River Class
Phene (218 )327 -90273
Number;
Applicant / Agent Information
Name: Ron Myers
Property Information
Ownership Descriplion Private Access Road Name! LaPlant Rd
wall Type: Deep Soil verified? Ho
Designer/installer
Designer Name and License # Installer Name and License #
Contact Name Business License Contact Mame Business License
Ron Myers RON-EX Excavaling [697 Ron Myers RON-EX Excavaling | 697
Septic Information
Type of Seplic: Replacement Type: Deplh to Limitng Layer: 80
Number of Tanks 1 Number of Bedrgoms: a Tank Size: Other
If other; 1072 ga Pump Tank: Otihet If other 577 gal
Tank Material: Concrete Trealment Arga Size {sq It): mr Treatment Type Prassure Bed

Permit Fee

1 Permit applicalion fee

S3TS - Replacement $175

Permit information

! After The Fact:

Reson No

Notes: Management Plan completed. Recommended mantenance every 24 manths
Applicalion Received Dala: 09/13/2021

Issued Date: 0ay2021

Issued By Kalie Benes




Term$
Riparian Setback

S wank, 1007 sewaps traalmeni

Distance to Occupied Building

10 from septic tank: 20 rom sewage treatment; 107 from privy

Distance to Property Line

W froem seplic tank, 10° from sewage trealment; 10' rom pnvy

Larg_e 'I_'ree Setback Requirement

1 frem sewage treatmend

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10 Iroin septic tank: 10° from sewage reatment

Distance to Well

50' from seplic tank, 50° irom sewage treatment, 507 from privy

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

T sewage trealmenrt, 3' privy

Ot_her

Conlact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if conslucting in any wetlands. If construction azuily will result in the disturbance of one acre or more. need to obtain Stonm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction. Etectrical Inspecter contact Steve Bartelt at (218)581-1616. New or upgrading driveways, lor 1ownship roads - contact your
Township and Counly roads - contact County Engineer Office at (218327-2853

Disclaimer

| have read lhe ahove mimimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply wilh them. *1 hereby waive any and all claims against ltasca County. on
installing my own SSTS. due to my failure to conlform and comply with the Saniation Ordinance and hinnesota Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083, Permil1s valid for 12-months to start
conslruction. Penmsd authorized by, llasca County Environmental Services Departnant

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

P pree” ((3[2)
2 rosiibaey q@j&m aliz)sy

| MY



9115424, 10:50 AM OneGov

§5TS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210640

Q@S $\7/Y\QQ ,

Parcel Information

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcal
Information: PIC | Owner Name | Owner Address [ Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres [Legal Description
19- |ODEEM, 778 SLAUREL |HARRIS TWP |CARLSON |NE1 5:32 T:54 R:25 |FARM 15839 MAPLE 18.5| THAT PT OF LOT
032- |TROYD & RDG RD RESIDENTIAL |LEAF TRL SLYG NLY &
1401 | WENDY CAPON GRAND RAPIDS NELY OF THE
BRIDGE Wv MM 55744 FOLL
2671 DESC LINE: BEG
AT THE SE
CORNER OF
SAID LOT
5 & ASSUMING
THE E LINE OF
SAIDLOTS
BEARS
NORTH; TH N 24
DEG 13 40" W
83341 TO THE
SLINE OF THEN
560' OF SAID LOT
5 TH WLY
ALG SAID 5 LINE
OF THE N 560
OF LOT 5 TO THE
SHORELINE OF
CARLSON LAKE
& SAlD DESC
LINE
River Class:
AL {210 )B72 - 3642
Number:
Applicant / Agent Information
Name: Rab Benes
Property Information
Ownership Descnplion Privale Access Road Name: maple Leaf Trl.
Well Type: Deep Soil verified? No
Designer/installer
Designer Name and License #: laller Narme and License #:
Contact Name Business License Contact Name Business License
Robert Benes |Rob’s Bobcat Service. | 3862 Robert Benes |Rob's Bobcat Service, | 3862
Ine., Inc.
Septic Information
Type of Seplic: New Type | Depth to Lirsting Layer: 14
Number of Tanks. 1 Number of Bedrooms 2 Tank Size: 1000 gal
Pump Tank: 500 gal Tank Material: Concrete Treatment Area Size (sq ft) 250
Treatment Type Mound

Permit Fee

l Permit application lee SSTS - New $175

Permit Information

After The Fact: No

Reson No

Notes Management plan ¢compleled
Agplication Receved Dale: 09/15/2021

Issued Date: 09/15/2021

Issued By Rosann Bray

hitps:/fpermits.co.itasca.mn.us/view.php?id=129765&viewCnly=1&p=

X}



M5/21, 10:50 AM OneGov

Terms
Riparian Setback

100 1ank; 150" sewage realmeni

Distance to Occupied Building

10" from septic tank; 20" from sewage treatment; 10" lrom privy

|

Distance to Property Line

i 10’ from seplic tank; 10' from sewage reatment; 10" from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10 from sewage trealment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10* from septic tank; 10° from sewage treatment

Distance to Well

50" from septic tank; 50" from sewage Ireatment; 50" [rom privy

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3' sewage treatment; 3’ privy

Other

Conlact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands. If construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need {o obtain Slorm Water Permil thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction, Efectrical Inspector contact Steve Bartialt al (218)591-1616. New or upgrading driveways; for township reads - cantact your
Township and County roads - conlacl County Engineer Office at (216)1327-2853.

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply wilh them. **} hereby waive any and all claims against llasca County, on
installing my own SSTS, due to my Failure to conform and comply with the Sanitation Qrdinance and Minnesola Rules Chaptar 7080 to 7083. Permil is valid for 12-menths to slart
construction. Permit authorized by, Hasca County Environmental Services Depariment.

Approvals
Approval Signature Date
#1 Approved By A : /;%}
Y74

roelly P15~ X3

altps:/ipermits co.tasca.mn.usfview.php?id=129765&viewOnly=18&p=

22



Harris

SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210651

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

{218) 327-2857
Parcel information
Parcel
Informalion: PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name [Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres | Lagal Description
19- | JARMI, 21997 RIVER  |HARRIS Twp S2T54R:25 |FARM 21997 MORNES 4.3|S 467" OF N 500'
002- |VICTOR J RD RESIDENTIALERD QF LOT 2LYGW
1204 GRAND GRAND RAPIDS OF SAR 3
RAPIDS MN MiN 55744
55744
River Class:
Phone (218 }328 -6577
Number: R
Applicant / Agent Information
Name: Dan Gielen
Property information
Ownarship Description: Private Access Road Name- River Rd
Well Type: Deep Soil verified? No
Designer/installer
Designer Name and License #: Installer Name and License #:
Contact Name Business License Contact Name Business License
Dan Gielen Gielen Excavating | 1745 Dan Gielen Gielen Excavaling | 1745
Septic Information
Type of Seplic: Replacement Type: | Depth to Limiting Layer: 15
Number of Tanks: 1 Number of Bedrooms. 3 Tank Size: 1000 gal
Pump Tank: 500 gal Tank Materiak: Concrele Treatment Area Size {sq ft): 250
Treatment Type: Mound

Permit Fee

I Permit application fee:

S8TS - Replacement $175

Permit information

Application Received Dale: 09/17/2021
Issued Date: 08/17/2021
Issued By: Kalie Benes

After The Fact: Mo
Rasort: No
Notes: Management Plan completed.

This was designed as a Class 1| with low flow.




Terms
Distance to Occupied Building

107 Irsm seplic tank. 207 from sewage trealment 10" from prwy

Distance to Property Line

10" irom seplz lank: 10' from sewage treatment, 10° from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10" from sewage treatment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10° ke seplic tank; 10' from sewage treatment

Distance to Well_

50' froem seplic tank; 50 from sewage treatment, 50° bom privy

Above Watertable Sethack Recguirements

¥ sewage Wrealment; 3' privy

Other

Comtact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands. If consteuction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Storm Water Permit thru
MPCA al 1-800-657-3804 prior 1o construclion. Efectrical Inspector contact Steve Boartiet! al {218)551-1616 New or upgrading driveways; for township roads - ¢ontact your

Township and Counly roads - contacl Counly Engineer Office al (218)327-2853

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requiremanis and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. “*| hereby waive any and all ¢laims against llasca County, on
nstaliing my own SSTS, due ko my failure lo conform and comply with the Sanitation Ordinance ang Minnesola Rues Chapler 7080 to 7083, Permit is valid for 12-months to start

construction. Permil aulhorized by, ltasca Counly Environmental Services Department

Approvals
Yy Y st

#2 Approved B 1 ’ i [ =4




9/27/21, 8:35 AM

SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systern Permit # 210678

%@\6\7

Ita

sca County Courthouse

123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

{218) 327-2857
Parcel Information
Parcel
Information: PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Townshlp Name | Lake Name I Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address |Acres|Legal Description
19- |MAJOR, 18031 HARRIS TWP S8THAR25 |[LIGHT IND. 20757 US HWY 4985 300 FT OF NW
008- |TODD & TRIGGER TRL COMMERCIAL | 169 NE W OF TH 169
1203 | STACKLIE, |GRAND GRAND RAPIDS
PETE RAPIDS MN MN 55744
55744
River Class:
Phone {218 }327 -9273
Number:
Applicant / Agent Information
Name: Randy Sutherland
Property Information
Ownership Descriplion: Private Access Road Name: US Hwy 189
Well Type: Deep Soil verified? No
Designer/installer
Designer Name and License #: Installer Name and License #
Contact Name Business License Contact Name Business License
Ron Myers RON-EX 697 Randy Sutherland Excavaling |[868
Excavaling Sutherdand Ine
Septic Information
Type of Septic: New Type: | Depth to Limiting Layer: 18
Number of Tanks: 1 Number of Bedrooms: o Tank Size 1500 gal
Pump Tank: Other 1l other: 769 gal Tank Material: Concrete
Treatment Area Size {sq fl) 292 Treatmenl Type: Mound

Permit Fee

LPerrnii appiication fee:

S8TS - New 3175

Permit Information

After The Fact:
Resorl:

Notes:

Issued Date;

Issued By:

Application Recsived Date:

No
No

System sized for 350 gpd as other establishment
Seplic System for A1 Concrete for shop building

09/2712021
0812712021

Rosann Bray

hitps:ipermits.co.itasca mn,usiview.php?id=129170&viewOnly=18p=

142



f27121, 8:35 AM OneGov

Terms
Distance to Occu_gied Bu_il_c!iﬂg

10 from seplic tank. 20' from sewage treatrnent. 10° from privy

Distance to _Ff_r_oEerty Liﬁ

10r frorm septic tank; 10" from sewage Ireatment; 10° from privy

el

Large Tree Sethack Requirement

¥ from sewage treatment

1 from septic lank; 10 from sewage treatment

Eﬂs_t_ance tp Well

50' fram seplic tank; 50' from sewage treatment, 50" from privy

Above Watertable Setback Requirements
[ RN I
|

| ¥ sewage reatment; 3' privy

, ISR S . — o S —r—————

Other

| Comtact SWCD al (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wellands, |t construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or mare, need to obtain Storm Water Permit thru
| MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to conslruclion. Electrical Inspector conlact Steve Bartlelt at (218)591-1616. New or upgrading driveways; for township roads - contact your
| Township and Counly roads - contact Counly Engineer Office at (218)327-2853

Disclaimer

I have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge thal | understand and will comply with them. **| hereby waive any and all claims against ltasea County, on |
instaling my own SSTS, due o my failure to conform and comply with the Sanitation Ordinance and Minnesola Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083. Permit is valid for 12-months lo start
canstruction. Permil authorized by, Itasca County Environmental Services Department,

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

N ASa» 9371503

B— y I 27-303/

ttps:/'permits co.itasca.mn.usiview.php?id=1281708&viewQOnly=1&p=



Ham‘s

S58TS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210682

ltasca County Courthouse

123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857
Parcel Information
Parcel
Information: PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class{ Sec/TwpiRange| Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres]Legal Description
19- |MAJOR, 18031 HARRIS TWP SE8T54R25 |LIGHT IND. 20757 US HWY 4.9915 300 FT OF NW
008- |TODD & TRIGGER TRL COMMERCIAL| 169 NE W OF TH 169
1203 |STACKLIE, |GRAND GRAND RAPIDS
PETE RAPIDS MN MN 55744
55744
River Class:
Applicant / Agent Information
Name: Randy Sutherland
Property Information
Ownership Descrption: Private Access Road Name: State Hwy 169
Well Type: Deep Soil verified? No
Designer/installer
Designer Name and License # Installer Name and License #:
Contact Name Business License Contact Name Business License
Ron Myers ROMN-EX 897 Randy Sulherland Excavating | 868
Excavating Suthedand Inc
Septic Information
Type of Septic New Type 4} Beplh o Limding Layer NiA
Number of Tanks: 1 Number of Bedroams: 0 Tank Size 1500 gal
Pump Tank None Tank Malerial: Concrele Treatment Typa Holding Tank
Permit Fee

I Pearmit application fes:

S5TS - Holding Tank $150

Permit Information

Afier The Fact,
Resort:

Notes:

Application Received Dale,
Issued Date:

Issued By:

No
No

Holding tank will serve floor drains

Pumper Agreement signed.

0§/2812021
09/28/2021

Katie Benes




Terms
Distance to Occupied Building

10’ from seplic tank: 20" from sewage treatment. 10' from privy

Distance to Property Line

10° from seplic tank, 10" from sewage lreatment; 10' from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10" from sewage trealment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10" fram seplic tank: 10’ from sewage treatment

Distance to Well

50° from seplic tank; 50' from sewage treatment; 50" rom privy

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3 sewage treatment; 3’ privy

Other

Comlact SWCD al {218)326-0017 if constructing in any wellands. If construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or mare, need le obtain Storm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construclion, Elecirdcal Inspeclor contact Sieve Bartle!t at (218)581-1616 New or upgrading driveways; lor township roads - contact youwr
Township and Counly roads - contact Counly Engineer Office at {218)327-2853

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. **| hereby waive any and ali ¢claims against ltasca Counly, on
installing riy own SSTS, due to my failure to conform and comply with the Sanitation Orgmance and Minnesota Rules Chapler 7080 to 7083, Permil 1s valid for 12-manths o start
construclion. Permil authorized by, tasca Counly Environmental Services Department

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved By A—‘ m
4 L]
#2 Approved By %;; i Bzm qtazlz




HarriS

SS8TS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210702 Itasca County Courthouss
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327.2857

Parcel Information

Parcel Inlormation:
PID |Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Ranga | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres [Legal Description
19- |REBEL, 31618 SUNNY | HARRIS TWP S:16 T:54 R:25 |FARM 31618 SUNNY 39.93 | NW NE
016- [KATHLEEN A |BEACH RD RESIDENTIAL | BEACH RD
1200|& BRIANL |GRAND GRAND RAPIDS
RAPIDS MN MM 55744
55744
River Class:
Applicant / Agent Information
Name Brian Maasch Phone Number: (218 )259 - 2780
Property Information
Ownership Description: Private Access Road Name: Sunny Beach Rd.
Wall Type: Deep Soil verified? No
Designer/installer
Designer Name and License #: Installer Name and License #:
Contact Name Business Llcense Contact Name Business License
Kris Prestidge |Kris Prestidge Inc | 3223 Brian Maasch |Maasch Construction Inc 2900
Septic Information S Pt L : o
Type of Seplic: Alteration Type: | Depth to Limiling Layer 48"
Number of Tanks: 1 Number of Bedrooms: 3 Tank Size 1000 gal
i othar + existing tank Pump Tank; 500 gal Tank Material: Caoncrete
Treatment Area Size (sq ft): 577 Treaimenl Typa: Pressure Bed
Permit Fee
I Permit application fee: SSTS - Alteration $175
Permit Information
After The Fact: No
Resort: No
Notes: Will be using the existing 1500 seplic lank and adding new 1500 gal. combo tank {1000 gal.fseptic and 500 galipurp lank) and rew pressure bed. Management plan
and Tank Integrity form completed,
Application Received Date: 10/05/2021
Issued Date: 10/05/2021

Issued By: Diane Nelson




rms
stance to Occupied Building

10 fram septic tank, 20 fram sewage treatment; 10° frem privy

stance to Property Line

10 i seplic tank, A0 fiom sewage treatmenl, 107 borm privy

rge Tree Setback Requirement

10 fram sewage tréatment

stance to B_uri_c_ed_VEtgr P_i_p_e_!Prgssure

107 fram septic 1ank; 10 fram sewage lreatment

stance to Well
S0 drame sepbc 1ank; 50 from sewage trealment; 54 from privy
yove Watertable Setback Requirements
¥ sewage treatmand, 3’ privy I
i
S e - epe———— s}
her
Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 i co g i any fands. il canstruction aclity will resull in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to oblain Storm Water Permil thru MPCA at 1-800-857.3804 prior to
construclion Elgctrical inspectar contact Steve Bartled! at (218)591-1616. New or upgrading driveways: lor township roads - conlacl your Townshyp and Caunty roads - contact Counly Engineer Office at {218)327-
2853
sclaimer
I have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that { understand and will comply with them. **I hereby wave any and all claims against llasca County, on installing my own SSTS, due to my
fallure to conferm and camply with ihe Sanitation Ordinance and Minnesola Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083, Permil is valid for 12-months %o stanl construction Parmil authonized by Jtasca County Environmental
Services Depariment.
voice #30681 {10/04/2021)
Charge Cost Quantity I Total
rand Total
Total $0.00
Dus $0.00
provals
Approval ignature Date

¥ Approved By /0/5/31

V4
2 Approved By L0 V?M / 0/5 / 2/




Wri 5

SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210769

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

{218) 327-2857
Parcel Information
Parcel Informatsan:
PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name |Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres | Legal Description
19- |FISCHER, 28429 E HARRIS TWP 512 T:54 R:25 |FARM 28257 E HARRIS | 19.62|E 1/2 QF NE NE
012- |RONALD E & |HARRIS RD RESIDENTIAL|RD
1102 |LORI A GRAND GRAND RAPIDS
TRUSTEES |RAPIDS MN MN 55744
56744
River Class.
Phone Number: (218 )398 -2465
Applicant / Agent Information
Name Lori Fischer
Property Information
Ownership Descriplion: Private Access Road Name: E Harris Rd
Well Type Deep Eoil verilied? Yes
Designer/instailer
Designer Name and License #: inslaller Name and License #:
Contact Name Business License Contact Name | Business | License
Ran Myers RON-EX Excavating | 697 Owner Cwnar
Septic Information
Type of Septic: Replacement Type: | Deplh to Limiling Layer. 80"
Number of Tanks: 1 Number of Bedrooms: 4 Tank Size: 1500 gal
Pump Tank: Tank Matesiat: Caficrete Treaiment Area Size (sq ft} 690
Treatment Type: TrenchiChambars

Permit Fee

l Permil application fee: SSTS - Replacement $175

Permit Information

After The Facl. No

Resort: No

Notes: Management plan completed. *** Sand
Applicalion Received Date: 1002142021

Issued Date: 1072142021

Issued By: Diane Nelson

... Calt Environmental Services lor inspeclion after system s installed before covering




Terms
Distance to Occupied Building

10" from septic tank; 20" from sewage trealment, 10° fram provy

Distance to Property Line

10" from septic tank; 10 from sewage treatment; 10’ from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10" from sewage treatment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10" from septic 1ank; 10' from sewage lrealment

Distance to Well

&0° from septic tank; 50" lrom sewage treatmenl; 50" from privy

Above Watertable Sethack Requirements

3" sowage trealment: 3' privy

Other

County Engineer Office al (218)327-2853.

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if construching in any wellands. If construclion activity will result in the dislurbance of one acre or more. need ta oblain Storm Water Petnit thru MPCA at 1-800-
657-3804 prior to construgtion. Efectrical Inspector contact Steve Bartlelt at {218)591-1616. New or upgrading driveways; for township roads - contact your Township and County roads - contact

Disclaimer

Itagca County Environmental Services Depariment.

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknewledge that | understand and will comply with them, *") hereby waive any and all claims against itasca County, on inslalling my own
S5TS, due to my failure to conform and comply with the Sanilalion Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapler 7080 to 7083. Permit is valid for 12-months ta slart conslruction. Permit authorized by,

Invoice #30808 (10/21/2021)

Charge I Cost Quantity Total
Grand Total
Total $0.00
Due $0.00
Approvais
Approval Signature Date

2@&( )
#1 Approved By M

jO-21-2./

e
#2 Approved By @/(_aﬂ nﬁw

/0/81/3/




rl-arri S

SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210781

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218) 327-2857
Parcel Information
Parcel
Information: PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name| Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address ] Acres | Legal Descrption
19. |VILLEBRO. |18955 HARRIS TWP S:23 TS84 R25 |FARM 18955 WENDHGO | 4.9915 1/2 OF NE 114
023- | JOSHUA S & |WENDIGO RESIDENTIAL | PARK RD OF NE NE
1106 |KELLY A PARK RD GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND MN 55744
RAPIDS MN
55744
River Class:
one (218 }250 -3188
Number:
Applicant / Agent Information
Namag: Vicky Anderson
Property Information
Qwnership Description: Private Access Road Name Wendigo Park Rd
Wel Type: Deep Soll verified? Ne
Designerfinstaller
Designer Name and License #: Installer Name and License #
Contact Name Business License Contact Name Business License
Bob Schwartz | William J Schwartz & |430 Bob Schwarlz |William J Schwartz & 430
Sons Sons
Septic Information
Type of Seplic: Alteration Type: i Depth lo Limiting Layer: 18
Number of Tanks; 0 Number of Bedrooms: 3 Tank Size Existing
i other: 1000 gal Pump Tank Existing If other; 500 gal
Tank Material: Concrele Treatmant Area Size (sq fi): ars Treatment Type: Mound

Permit Fee

SSTS - Alleration $175

| Permit application fes:

Permit Information

Applicalion Received Dale: 1042512021
Issued Pale: 10/2512021
Issued By: Katie Benes

After The Fact: No
Resort: No
Notes: Management Plan completed. Recommended maintenance every 24 months.

Using existing 1500 gal combeo tank. Inslalling new mound Sewage tank integrily form has been submitled.




Terms
Distance to Occupied Building

10" from septic tank; 20' from sewage treatment; 10" from privy

Distance to Property Line

10' from seplic lank; 10’ from sewage treatment, 10° from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10" Irom sewage reatment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10" from seplic tank. 10’ from sewage treatment

Distan_ce_to Well

50" from seplic tank. 50' from sewage lreatment; 50" from privy

Above Watertable Setback Requiremen!s__ i

¥ sewage lreatment; 3' privy

Other

Cortact SWCD al (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands. If construction actwvity will result in the disturbance of one acre or mmore, need to oblain Storm Water Permit thn
MPCA al 1-800-657-3804 prior to construclion. Electrical Inspector conlact Stevg Bartigll al (218)391-1616. New or upgrading driveways; for township roads - conlact your
Township and Counly roads - contact Counly Engineer Office at (218)327-2853

Disclaimer

| | have read the above minimum requiremenis and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. **I hereby waive any and all ¢laims agains! ltasca Counly, on
i installing my own SSTS, due to my failure lo conform and comply with the Sanitatier Ordinance and Minnesola Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083. Permit 1s valid for 12-months lo start
| conslruction. Permil authorized by, Hasca County Enviconmental Services Depariment

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved By : / ﬂ/;s'/é'/

#2 Approved By D@gw,gé 10/ .’16/[ M

Py




Havrig

S§5TS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210789

Parcel Information

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327-2857

Parcsl
Information; PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address [Acres | Legal Description
19- |WELCH, 18506 US HWY |HARRIS TWP S:20 T54 R:25 [FARM 18506 US HWY 10.19|N 1/2 OF N 1/2 OF
020- |BRANDON A | 168 RESIDENTIAL | 169
3210|& HANNAH L | GRAND GRAND RAPIDS
RAFPIDS MN MN 65744
55744.4844
River Class:
Phone {320 }760 -4084
Number: :
Applicant / Agent Information
Name: Renee Niemala
Property Information
Ownership Descriplion: Private Access Road Name: US Hwy 169
Well Type: Deep Soil verified? No

Designer/installer

Degigner Name and License #

Installer Name and License #.

Contact Name | Business |License Contact Name Business License
Janst Coon JC Design | 1688 Adam Niemala |Specialty Construction Services |[4130
Septic Information
Type of Septic: Replacement Type 1 Depth to Limiting Layer: 12
Number of Tanks: 1 Number of Betrooms: 4 Tank Size: 1500 gal
Pump Tank: 600 gal Tank Malerial: Concrete Treatment Area Size (sq R): 500
Treatment Type: Mound

Permit Fee

[ Permit application fee:

$STS - Replacement $175

Permit Information

After The Fact:

Resor:

Notes:

Applicalion Received Date:
Issued Date:

Issued By:

No

No
Manag

it Plan complated

10/28/2021
1012812021

Katie Banes




Terms
Distance to Occupied Building

10' from seplic lank, 20° from sewags treatment; 16° from privy

Distance to Proper_t_y Line

10’ from septic tank; 10" from sewage treatment; 10 from privy

L arge Tree Setback Requirement

| 10* from sewage lreatment

Bi!._itan_e_:e to Bufigd Water Pipe/Pressure

| 10 fram septic tank; 10' from sewage treatmant

_Distance to We_ll

! 50 fram: seplic lank; 50 from sewage treatment; 50° from privy
i

_A!:_vove_ Watertabl_e Setback Requirements_

3 sewage reatment 37 privy

Other

Contac! SWCD sl (218)326-0017 if cansirucling in any wetlands. If construction sctivity will resull in the dislurbance af one acre or more. need 1o cbtain Storm Waler Permit fnry
| MPCA at 1-80y-657-3504 prior 1o consiructon, Ewectrical inspecior contaci Steve Banlion at {218)597-1616, New or upgracing onvev/ays. for jownsnip roads - contact your
Township and County roads - cantact County Engineer Office at (218)327-2853.

Disclaimer
| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. **| hereloy waive any and all claims against ftasca County, on

nstalling my own SSTS, due lo my failure to confarm and comply with the Sanilation Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapler 7080 to 7083, Permil is valid for 12-months Lo start
construction. Permil authoiized by, ltasca County Environmental Services Department,

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved By % Py ;
y M

#2 Approved By




Havvi S

Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 210592

Parcel Information

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327-2857

Parcel
Informalion: PID | Owner Name | Owner Address |Township Name| Lake Name |Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres | Legal Description
18- |OLSON, 27554 NITKE HARRIS TWP | POKEGAMA|GD S:7T54 R:25 |RURAL 20312 CRYSTAL 0.8|LOTS 2-3
485- [MICHAEL J & |RD RESIDENTIAL | SPRINGS LOOP KAYNGSH
0020[DORIS J COHASSET MN GRAND RAPIDS BEACH
55721 MN 55744
River Class:
AU (218 )259 - 8965
Number:
Applicant / Agent Information
Contractor Name and License: Name: Michael Qison
Contact Name [Business |License
Owner Qwner
Property Information
Ownership Description: Private Access Road Name: Crystal Springs Loop
Is septic compliant? Yes Road Class County / Township Rd
Structure Information
Existing Use: Seasonal Proposed Use: Garage
Proposed Use: Accessory Accessory Structure: Lean-to
Maximum building height: 35 Number of pedrooms: 1
Well lype: Unkngwn Pressurized Waler: Yes
Buitding Dimensions: 19'%33 Garage; 10’26’ Lean-to Current seplic slatus: In Comgliance

Permit Fee

Permit application fee:

Accessory Stucture/Addn. - Lean-to $60

Permit Comments

AHer The Fact:

Shorelne Mitigation Required:

Applicalion Recelved Dale:

Issued By:

No Resort:

No Commenls
09/08/2021  Issued Date®
Katie Benes

No
Halding tank compfiant 7/23/2021

Single-story garage. on existing slab. Will have running water. No fiving/sleeping quarters.

Adding lean-1o to exisling garage

09/08/2021




Terms
Road Setback

Centerline 68'

Right-of-Way 35’

Side Yard Setback

Accessory 107

Dwelling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10'

Dwelling 30"

Riparian Setback

Stucture 75

impervious Surface

20% of parcel

Properly owner can increase the caverage allowad by 5% il erosion conirol and slormwaler managemenl conform 1o Ihe shoreline vegetative buller siandards.

Elevatson of Lowest Floor

3

Bluff Setback

30" from the top of a bluif

Other

Conlact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wellands. If construction aclivily will resull in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Storm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to constiuction, Efectrical Inspector contact Steve Bartlett al 215-591-1618. Naw or upgrading driveways; township road contact your township and
county read contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer

I have read the above minimum reguirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with thaen. Permit is vatid for 12 months 1o start construction. Peromt
autherized by Environmental Services Department.

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved By M/h F-(5-2 |
%@V&/_} l‘;{:{




Havvis

ltasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 210647

(218) 327.2857
Parcel Information
Parcsl
Information. PIiD | Owner Name | Owner Address | Townshlp Name | Lake Name |Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type | Property Address | Acres |Legal Description
18- [MAKI, BRIAN [33740 5 SHOAL |HARRIS TWP | POKEGAMA |GD S25T54 R:25 |RURAL 28630 3.6]THAT PTOFE
025- [P & KELLY J {LAKE RD RESIDENTIAL [ NORTHWOODS BG" OF GOVT
2201 GRAND DR LOT 1 LYG NLY
RAPIDS MN GRAND RARIDS OF
55744 MN 55744 FOLL DESC LINE:
COMM AT SE
COR OF LOT 1;
TH NOO*28'02°W
ALG E LINE OF
LOT 1 ADIST
OF 600.85 TO
THE POS; TH
NBB°22'21"W
190.49 TH
NBO°06'52"W
183.14'TOW
LINE
OF E 380' AND
THERE TERM
River Class
Phone (218 }244 -6055
Number:
Applicant / Agent Information
Contractor Name and License: Name: Jody Schullz
Contact Name Business License
Marty Niewind |CN Construction Inc |638713
Property Information
Ownership Description: Prvate Access Road Name Northwaoods Dr
Is septic compliant? None Road Class: Private/Easement Road
Structure information
Existing Use: Vacant Proposed Use: Accessory
Accessory Structure: Slorage Shed Maxirmum building height: 3%
Well ype: None Pressurized Waler No
Building Dimensions: 42'x50" Storage Shed Current seplic stalus: None

Permit Fee
I Parmit application fee:

Permit Comments
After The Fact: No

Accessory Struclure/Addn. - Sterage Shed $60

Resort: No

Comments: Single-story shed. Intended for slorage use only. No living/sleeping quarters permilted or ruoning

waler due {0 no septic on property.

09/09/2021

Shoreline Mitigation Required: No

Application Received Dale: 09/09/2021 Issued Date:

Katie
Benes

Issued By:




Terms
Side Yard Setback

Azcessory 10

Crwelling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Bocesaary 107
Draellng 30°

Riparian Setback

Sruciune 7Y

Impervious Surface

20% of parcel

Property owner can increase the coverage alowed by 5%  erosion control ard stormwater management conform 10 the shoreline vegetative buffer standards

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

30" fram the top of a biuf

Other

Caonlact SWCD at (218,325-0017 if constructing in any wellands if constructicn actrvity will result in the disturbance of one acre or mom. need o obtan Storm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior ta construstion. Eleclrice! Inspector conlacl Steve Bartlel! at 218-5391-1616. New or upgrading drveways, township oad contact your township and
county road contact Ceunty Enginesr Office at 218-327-2853

Disclaimer

have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknow'edge that | understard and wilt comply wath them Permit is valid for 12 months 1o start construction. Perrnd
authorized by Eavirsnmental Services Depariment

Approvals
Approval Signature

M Shed - 4//0/2024
#2 Approved By MM‘ G ey




Hamis

Zoning / Land Use asca County Land Use Permit # 210612

Parcel Infermation

ltasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel
Inlormation: £10 | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class [ Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address |Acres | Legal Description
19- |MAASCH, 20349 HARRIS TWP S7TH4R25 |RURAL 20349 CRYSTAL 4.56(LOTS 106, 107,
485- |WALKER E & |CRYSTAL RESIDENTIAL [ SPRINGS LOOP 138, & 138
1060 | DANIELLE M | SPRINGS GRAND RAPIDS KAYNOSH
LOOP MN 55744 BEACH
GRAND
RAPIDS MN
55744-5179
River Class:
Phone (218 }286 -0139
Number:
Applicant / Agent Information
Contractor Name and License: Name: Watker Maasch
Contact Name | Business |License
Qwner Qwner
Property Information
Ownership Descriplion; Private Access Road Name: Crystal Springs Loop
Is seplic compliant? Unknown Road Class: County I Township Rd
Structure Information
Existing Use: Residential Proposed Use: Parch
Accessory Structure; Maximum building height: 35
Well type: Unknown Pressurized Water: No
Buitding Dimensions: 4'x@" Porch Current seplic slalus; Unknown
Permit Fee
I Permit application fee: Deck - Porch
Permit Comments
After The Fact: No Resort: No
Shoreline Mitigation Required: No Commens. Rebuilding existing porch,
Application Received Date: Der2021 Issued Date: 09/10/2021
Issued By: Kalie Benes




Terms
Road Setback

Side Yard Setback

&

Dhargiliong

Rear Yard Setback

Dwelling 30°

Impervious Surface

25% o parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

from the top of a biufl

Other

Contact SWCD al (2181326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands. If construction activity w It i the dislurbance of one acre or more. reed to obtain Storm Water Permil thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction. Efectrical Inspector contact Steve Barflet! al 218-591-1616 New or upgrading driveways, township road conlaci your township and
counly road conlact County Engneer Office at 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer
1 have read the above numimum requirements and hereby acknowledge ha erstand and w mply with thent, Permil is valid for 12 months to starl consiruction. Permd

authorized by Environmental Services Department

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved By 7 (-,// O/ (9' |

#2 Approved By MA q ho }:Lf




L)

' HortiS

Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 210613

Parcel Information

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel Infarmation:
PID | Owner Name [ Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres |Legal Description
18- |DAGLE. 19497 S HARRIS TWP S:7 54 R25 |RURAL 1,575 192 FT OF
570« |[HENRY M & |CRYSTAL RESIDENTIAL OUTLOT B LESS
0564 | JANELLE M | SPRINGS RD E330FT
GRAND STANWOOD
RAPIDS MN TERRACE
55744
River Class.
Phoneg Number: (218 }256 -1274
Applicant / Agent Information
Conlractor Name and License: Name Henry Dagle
Contact Name | Business | License
Owner Owner
Property Information
Ownership Description: Private Access Road Name: Litlle Crystal Springs Rd
is seplic compliant? None Road Class: County / Township Rd
Structure Information
Existing Use: Vacant Proposed Use: Dwelling/Dack/Garage/SSTS
Accessory Structure: Maximurm building height: 35
Numbar of bedraams: 2 Welt type: Unknawn
Prassurized Water: No Buitding Dimensions: 16'x40" Dwelling/30'x40" Attached Garage
Curreni seplic status: Unknown

Permit Fee

Emergency 911 - Emergency 911 $100
Single Family Dwelling - Dwelling/Deck/Garage/SSTS $275

Permit application fee:

Permit Comments

After The Fact; HNo Resor: No
Shereline Miigation Required: No Commaents:

Applicaton Received Date: 09/10/2021 Issued Date:

Issued By: Diane Nelson

Single-story dwelling w/atlached garage. Seplic lee included/permit separate,

0911072021




Terms
_Road Setback______

Cenlerline 68

Right-ol-Way 35

Side_ _Yard Setback

Accessary 10’

Dwielbng 15"

R_cm_r__Y_a_rd Setback

Accessory 10

Dwallng 30

Impervious Surface

—

25% of parce!

E_I_e_\{ation of Lowest Floor
¥

_Bluff Setbat_:_k

I from the top of a bluf

Other )

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any welfands. If canstruchion aclivity will resull in the disturbance of tne acre or mare, need to obtain Storm Water Parmit thru MPCA at -

County Enginger Office at 218-327-2853.

|

i 800-857-3804 prior Lo canstruclion. Efecirical Inspector contac! Sleve Bartielt at 218-591-1616. New or upgrading driveways. township road contacl your township and county road cantact
|

i

Disclaimer

have read the above minwmum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and wilk comply with them, Permit is valid for 12 monins 1o star construction. Permit authonzed by

Environmental Services Depariment.

Approvals

Approval Signature

#1 Approved By &
b
#2 Approved By &U LZ;é(LQ/‘-)

Date

Public Notes

777 -2
9/10/3)

Taxt:

Fite(s):

EE L L T T LT T T




Ha s

Zoning f Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit # 210633

Parcel Information

ltasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel
Infarmation: PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name [ Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres|Legal Description
19- |FINCKBONE, | 21581 BAY HARRIS TWP 5:20 T:54 R:25 |[FARM 10.22]S 112 OF N 112 OF
020- |TREVOR A |PORTPL RESIDENTIAL NE 5w
3103 COHASSET MN
55721
River Class:
Bone (218 }360 - 3666
Number:
Applicant / Agent information
Contractor Name and License: Narme: Trevor Finckbone
Contact Name |Business | License
Qwner Owner
Property Information
Ownership Descriplion; Private Access Road Name: US Hwy 169
Is septic campliant? None Road Class County State Aid Highway
Structure Information
Existing Use: Vacant Proposed Use Garage
Accessory Struclure: Maximurm building height: s
Well lype: None Pressurized Waler No
Building Dimensions: 40'x80' Garage Current septic stalus None

Permit Fee

|Earmil application fee:

Garage - Garage $60

Permit Comments

After The Fact: No Reson
Shoreline Mitigation Required. No Comments
Application Receved Date: 09/14/2021  Issued Date:
Issued By: Kalie Benes

No

Single-story garage, on slab. Intended for garage/storage use.

N living/sleeping quarters and no running water permitted due 10 no SSTS on the property.

0971412021




Terms
Road Setback

Centerline 110

Righs-of-Way 38’

Side Yard Setback

Accessory 10

Dwelling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Accessary 10

Drevaalling 3

Impervious Surface

25% ol parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

30" trom the iop of a biuff

Other

Contact SWCD at {218}326-0017 f construcung in any wetlands f construclion activily wili result in the dislurbance of one acee or more, need lo obiain Storm Waler Permit thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction. Electrical inspector contact Steve Bartfelt at 218-591-1616 New or upgrading driveways: township road contact your tawnship and
county rgad contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853

.
www. dii.mn. aov
Disclaimer
| have read the abave minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge thal | understand and will comply with them. Permil is valid for 12 months to start construclion, Permit

autharized by Envirenmentat Sernces Department.

Approvals

Approval Signature Dste
#1 Approved By gm_m{‘ &ﬂ%% C) . (Ul" ZJ

#2 Approved Bm&ﬂ& q [ | (—| ' 31




Ha,rh" 5

Zoning / Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit # 210632 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2B57

Parcel Information

Parcel
Information; PID | Ownar Name |Owner Address |Township Name| Lake Name |Lake Class [ Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address|Acres |Legal Description
19- |HENDERSHOTT, 32214 HARRIS TWP POKEGAMA {GD S:17 T:54 R:25  |RURAL 32214 1.65LOTS 6.7
445. |COREY J & SQUTHWOOD RESIDENTIAL | SOUTHWOOD RD CAMDEN BEACH
0060 | CONNIE K RD GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND MN 55744
RAPIDS MN
55744
River Class;
Applicant / Agent Information
Contractar Name and License: Name Corey Hendersholt
Contact Name | Business |License
Qwner Qwner

Property Information
Ownership Description: Private Access Road Name: Southwood Rd.

Is seplic compliant? Unknown Road Class: County ! Township Rd

Structure Information

Existing Use: Residential Proposed Use Dack
Accessory Structure: Maximum building height: 35

Well typo: Unknown Pressurized Water Unknown
Building Dimensians: 11x13 Deck Current seplic stalus None
Permit Fee
I Permil application lee: Deck - Deck $50

Permit Comments
After The Fact No Resort: No

Shoreline Mitigation Required No Application Received Date 0911412021
Issued Dale 09/14/2021 Issued By: Diane Nelson




Terms
Road Setback )

— e oo e — q

Cantering 68'

Right-of-Way 35'

Side Yard Setback

| Dwelling 15'

Rear Yard Setback

Dwelling 30'

Riparian Setback

Sruchure 15

Impervious Surface

20% of parcel

Praperly owner can increase the coverage allowed by 5% if erosion control and stormwater management conform to the shoreline vegelalive butfer standards.

Elevation of Lowest Floor

3

?quf Setback

30" from the top of a bluff

Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands. If construction actwty will result i the disturbance of one acre or mare, need o obiain Storm Waler Permit thru MPCA at 1-
800-657-3804 prior ta canstruction. Electrical inspector contact Steve Bartlelt al 218-591-1616. New ar upgrading driveways: township road contact your township and county road contact
County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853,

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requiremenis and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. Permit is vaid for 12 maniss ta start constructisn, Permit aulhorized by
Environmental Services Department,

Approvals
Approval Slgnature Date

#1 Approved By ﬁ/f/ / W S - /&/,Z /
#2 Approved By @ L‘w ﬂm 9-14-3d1

Public Notes
Text:

! File{s): bbb bbbl A A L L L R L L L L L L e PP T P




Hayri??

Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 210642 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218} 327-2857

Parcel Information

Parcel Infermation:
PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name |Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres | Legal Description
19- | GABRIELSON, | 32622 HARRIS TWP  |POKEGAMA [GD S117T54 R:25 |RURAL 32622 1.84{E 100 FT QOF W
017- |TODD R SOUTHWOOD RESIDENTIAL | SOUTHWGOD RD 600 FT OF LOT 3
2406 RO GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND MN 55744
RAP|DS MN
55744
River Class:
Phone Number: (218 1258 -1200

Applicant / Agent Information

Contractor Name and License: Name: Todd Gabrielson
Contact Name | Business |License
Qwner Owner
Property Information
Ownership Description: Private Access Road Name: Southwood Rd.
Is seplic compliant? Unknown Road Class: County / Township Rd
Structure Information
Existing Use: Rasidential Proposed Use: Garage
Accessory Structure: Maximum building height: 35
Weill type: Unknown Prassurized Water: Unknown
Building Dimensions: 36'x48' Garage Current septic status: Unknown
Permit Fee
I Permil application lee: Garage - Garage $60
Permit Comments )
Aftar The Fact: No Resort: b.fo -
Shoreline Mitigation Required: No Comments: Will be removing Lhe existing garage and replacing with new single-story garage. Garage will be used
for storagefgarage use only; no living/sleaping quarters.
| Application Received Date: 09/15/2021 Issued Date; 09/15/2021
issued By: Diane

Nelson



Terms
Road Setback

Canigring 48
Reghie-a ey 35

Side Yard Setback

Acepssory 1

Dhueling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Acoessory 10
Drveefirsg 307

Riparian Setback

Skuchirg 75

Impervious Surface

20% of panoe
Properly owner can increase the coverage ailowed by 5% il erosion controf ang stormwater managament canform 1o the shoreline vegetative buffer standards.

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

307 from the top of a bluft

Other

Coniact SWCD at {218/ 326-0017 f canstrugting it any wetlands. If construction acl sty will result in ine disturbance of one acre or more need 1o potain Siam Warer Permit thiu MPCA at 1-
BC0-857-3804 prior te constructen. Electrical inspecter conitact Stave Bartlstt al 218-561-16185 New or upgrading drveways townshin road contacl yvour rownstip angd counly road contact
County Enginesr Clice a! 218-327-2853

" .
Disclaimer
t have read ire above mimmum reguirements ang hereby acknowledge tnat L understand a7l comply, vate ther, Permitis valhid for 12 monts o slar consirucuer Pernt authonzed By

Envirormental Services Dopatimeni.

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

st M onlsky

#2 Approved By %Lﬁ ﬁ;ﬁW ?/15/191




Zoning / Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit # 210668 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218) 327-2857

Parcel Information

Parcel Information:
PID | Owner Name | Owner Address [ Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres | Legal Description
19- [FRIESEN, 20612 MELODY {HARRIS TWP SBTS54R:25 [FARM 20612 MELODY 1,16 |REV DESC 1 SE
008- [KEVIN & RD RESICENTIAL [RD NW
2402| TERRI GRAND GRAND RAPIDS
RAPIDS MN MN 55744
55744
Rivar Class:
Phane Number: (218 )259 -9602
Applicant / Agent Infoermation
Contractor Name and License: Nama: Teri Friasen
Contact Name [ Business |License
Owner Owner

Property information
Ownership Description: Private Access Road Name: Melody Rd,

Is septic compliant? Unknown Road Class: County / Township Rd

Structure Information

Existing Lise: Residential Proposed Use: Accessory
Accessory Structure: Wood Shed Maximum building height: 35
Well lype: Unknown Pressurized Water: Unknown
Building Dimensions: 12'x16" Wood Shed Current septic status: Unkngwn
Permit Fee
IPermit application fee: Accessary Structure/Addn, - Wood Shed $60
Permit Comments
After The Fact: No Resort: No
Shoreling Mitigalien Required: No Application Recewed Date. 05/2272021

Issued Date 09/2212021 Issued By: Diane Nelsen




Terms
Road Setback

Centerline 68

Right-of-Way 3§

Sidt_e Yargl Setback

Accassory 10

Dwelling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10°

Drwending 30°

Impervious Surface

256% of parcel

Etevation of Lowest Floor

kY

Bluff Setb_ack

0 fraim the top of a bluff

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wellands. f construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more. need lo abtain Storm Water Permit thru MPCA at 1-
801-657-3804 prior ta construction. Electncal inspector contact Steve Bartlelt at 218-591-1616 New or upgrading driveways; lownship road canlact your township and county road contact
County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. Permit is valid for 12 months 19 slart consiruction, Permil authgrized by |
Environmenial Services Department i

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

oo Ty Thg02S 9 22104

e Qeaws Melacrwo 9733/,

Public Notes
Text.

File(sk




Wor=
Zoning / Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit # 210680 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327-2857

Parcel Information
Parce! Information:

PI0 | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name |Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type | Property Address | Acres |Legal Description
19- |CHAPMAN, |6633 JOHN HARRIS TWP  [POXEGAMA|GD S:17 T54 R25 |RURAL 1.61 ILOT 10 BLK 1
545 |JERRY L JR |HICKMAN RESIDENTIAL PINE LANDING
0145|& PKWY APT ADDITION
KHRISTINE [1416
M FRISCO TX
75034
River Class:
Phone Number: (940 )300 -4948

Applicant / Agent Information

Conlractor Name and License: Name: Jarry Chapman
Contact Name [ Business |License

Owner Owner

Property Information
Cwnership Dascription: Private Accass Road Name: Ping Landing Dr.

Is seplic compliant? Unknown Road Class: County / Township Rd

Structure Information

Exisling Use: Residential Proposed Use: Garage
Accessory Structure: Maximum building height 35

Number of bedrooms: 4] Waell type: Unknown
Pressurized Water: Unkngwn Building Dimensions 40'x48’ Garage
Current septic status: Unknown

Permit Fee

I Permit application fee: Garage - Garage $60 I
Permit Comments__ PEE—

Anter The Fact: No Resort No

Shoreline Mitigation Required: No Comments: Single-story garage lo be used for storage/garage use only wilth no living/sleeping quarters, I

Application Received Dale: 09/27/2021 Issued Date 08/27/2021 [

Issued By: Disne Nelson




Terms
Road Setback

Centerline 68

Right-of-Way 35

Side Yar_gl Setback

Accessory 10'

[raynling 158

R__gar Yard Sgt_bgc_k_ )

— L

Accessory 10°

Dwaelling 30'

[
I
!
!

Riparian Setback
—_ e
I

| Swructuna 75

Impervious Surface

20% of parcel

Property owner can increase the coverage allowed by 5% if erasion controd and stormwater management canform to the shoreline vegetative buffer standards

Elevation of Lowest Floor

3

Bluff Setback

30' from the lop of a blu

Other

Counly Engineer Office at 218-327.2853

Disclaimer

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if construcling in any wetlands. if conslruction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more. need to obtain Storm Water Permit thru MPCA at 1-
800-857-3804 prior to construction, Elactrical Inspector confact Steve Bartlett al 218-501-1616 New or upgrading driveways. lownship road contac! your township and county read conlact

Envirgnmental Services Depariment.

Approvals
Approval

Slgnaturs

#1 Approvet; ¥

#2 Approved By

| have read the above minimum requiremenls and hereby acknowledge that | undersiand and will camply with them. Permit is valid for 12 months to start construclion. Permit authorized by



I—Jrarn's

Zoning / Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit # 210679

tasca County Courthouse

123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857
Parcel Information
Parcel
information: PID | Owner Neme | Owner Address | Township Name| Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres | Legal Description
18- |MAKI, 32723 LAPLANT [HARRIS TWP $:20 T.54 R:25 |FARM 32723 LAPLANT | 10.03|W 330 FT OF NE
020- |ROGER A & |RD RESIDENTIAL |RD NW
2107 |DONNA R GRAND GRAND RAPIDS
RAPIDS MN MN 55744
55744
River Class:
Applicant / Agent Information
Name: Roger Maki
Property Information
Ownership Description; Private Access Road Name: LaPlant Rd
Is septic complianl? Yos Road Class: Counly State Aid Highway
Structure Information
Existing Use: Residential Proposed Use: Dwelling Addition
Accessory Structure: Maximum building heiginl: 35
Number of bedrooms: 2 Well type- Unknown
Pressurized Waler: Yes Building Dimensions: 16'x50' Dwelling Addition

Current seplic status:

In Compliance

Permit Fee

| Permit application fee;

Single Family Owelling - Dwelling Addition $65

Permit Comments

After The Fact:

Application Received Dale;

Issued By:

Shoreline Mitigation Required:

No
No

0g/271201

Katie Benes

Resort:

Comments:

Issued Date:

No

Single story addition on exisling structure. Adding 2 bedrooms.

SS8TS replacement, permit no. 210525,

09/27/2021




Terms
Road Setback

Camnberling 110

Reght-of-Way 35'

Side Yard Setback

Dwelling 15°

Rear Yard Setback

Dwelling 30

Impervious Surface

259% of patcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

30" froim the top of a bluff

Other

Contact SWCD at {218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands. If construction activity will result in the disturbance of ane acre or more, need to obtain Storm Water Permit thru
MPCA al 1-800-857-3804 prior to construction. Electrical inspector contact Steve Barilell at 218-591-1616. New or upgrading driveways; lownship road contacl your township and
counly raad contact Counly Enginger Office al 218-327-2853,

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge thal | understand and will comply with them. Permil is valid for 12 months 1o slarl construction. Permit
aulhorized by Environmental Services Depariment.

Approvals
Approval

Signature Date

ey | TOG21 m/j ThT -l

#2 Approved By W % !91 [ 31




H'arn‘s

Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 210695 Itasca County Courthouse

Parcel Information

123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel
Information; PID [Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name |Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type | Property Address | Acres | Legal Description
19- |BURNSON, [619 NW 2ND HARRIS TWP  |POKEGAMA |GD 517 T54 R:25 [RURAL 19569 PINE 0.76{LT 8 BLK 2 & UND
550- |ELLEN R AVE RESIDENTIAL [ LANDING DR 1126 INT INLT 7
0240 GRAND GRAND RAPIDS BLK 1
RAPIDS MN MN 55744 PINE LANDING
55744 ADDITION
PINE LANDING

FIRST ADDITION

River Class: A L qlo -

5354

Applicant / Agent Information

Contractor Name and License: Name Dusty Cochran
Contact Name | Business | License
Qwner Qwner
Property Information
QOwnership Descriplion: Privale Access Road Name: Pine Landing Dr
Is septic comgliant? Un¥known Road Class Caunly { Township Rd
Structure Information
Existing Use: Residential Proposed Use: Dwelling Addrlion
Accessory Struclure: Maximum building height: as
Number of bedrooms: 0 Wetl type Naone
Pressurized Water: No Building Dirnensions® 2(’x22' Dwelling Addition: 8'x10" Entry
Current seplic stalus. Unknown
Permit Fee R iy
| Permit application fee Single Family Owetling - Dwelling Addition $65 I
Permit Comments — e o
After The Fact: No Reson No |
No Comments: Adding front enlry. Also adding second story addition above existing garage. Inlended as rec |

i Shoreline Mitgation Reguired:

Application Received Date:

Issued By.

10i01/2021 Issued Dale

Katie
Benes

roomicommon raem, No additional bedrooms.

10/0172021




Terms
Road Setback

Contarine &8

Right-of-Way 36

Side Yard Sethack

Drazlling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Cravietling 30

Riparian Sethack

Struciure 15

Impervious Surface

20% of parcel
Property owner can increase the coverage aliowed by 5% if erosion conlwol and slormewaler nianagement conforn to the shorelire vegelatve bulfer standards

Elevation of Lowest Floor

kY

Bluff Setback

3¢ from the top of a buff

Other

Contact SWCD ar (218}326-0017 f construching w any wetiands. if construzuon actraty wi resultin the disturnance of ane acre or more. need 1o obtam Stonm Water Permit thru
RMPCA at 1-800-657-3804 priar to construction. Electrical inspectas conitac! Steve Hnrr._e_r_f._'u 218:541-1616 Mew or upgrading dr vevays 10anship roan conlact your ioarshio and

county road contacl County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853
www.dli.ywmn ooV

Disclaimer

| have read the above nimimum requirements and hereby acknowledge thal | understand and wiil comply wilh them. Permit 1s valid for 12 monlivs 1o slarl gonstruction. Permi
authorized by Environmental Services Department

Approvals

Approval Slgnature Date

#1 Approved By y : /0 - I - Z [

I ——

#2 Appraved By, IDI 1 [2'




Havris

Zoning / Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit # 210696

Parcel Information

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel
Infgrmation: PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type | Property Address | Acres Legal Description
19- {OBERTON, {33810 HARRIS TWP STT54R:25 |RURAL 33810 CRYSTAL 4.97{W 208FTOF E
007- |WALTER G & |[CRYSTAL RESIDENTIAL [ SPRINGS RD 416FTOF &
3310 |DONNA J SPRINGS RD GRAND RAPIDS 1040FT OF LOT 5
GRAND MN 55744
RAPIDS MN
55744
River Class:
Phone (218 }256 - 8326
Number;
Applicant / Agent Information
Contractor Name and License: Name: Walter Oberton
Contact Name | Business |Litense
Qwner Cwner
Propetty Information _ -
Ownership Description: Private Access Road Name: Crystal Springs Rd
Is septic compliant? Unknown Road Class Slate / Federal Highway
Structure Information
Existing Use: Residential Proposed Use: Peck
Accessory Structure: Maximum building height: 35
Well type: Unknown Pressunzed Water No
Building Dimensions: 12%12 Deck Current seplic status: Unknown
Permit Fee
] Permit application lee: Deck - Deck 350
Permit Comments
After The Fact: ] Resort: No
Shoreline Mitigation Required: M Comments: Deck will be open, notl covered or screened al this lime
Application Received Date: 10/Q1/2021 Issued Date: 10101/2021
Issued By: Kalie Benes




Terms
Road Setback

Cenlerline 135

Right-cl-Way 35’

Side Yard Setback

Drwelling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Dhaviriing 10

Impervious Surface

25% of parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

3G trom the top of a biuff

Other

Cantact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if consiructing in any welands. If constructon activily will result in the disturbance of one acre or more. need to oblam Starm Water Permmt thry
MPCA at ©-800-657-3804 prior ta construction, Electucal Inspectar eontact Steve Bartie!t al 218-591-1676 New or upgrading drveways township road contact your township and
county road contacl County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853

Disclaimer
| have read the above nemimuim requirements and hereby acknowledge (hal | understand and will comply with lhem. Permil s valid for 12 months to start construcleon, Permit

zuthonzed by Environmental Services Deparlment.

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

#1 Approvec By LJ A g G\ﬁ [Q-—' /——JQ)‘)

#2 Approved By QM_ ’0{ i l;rl




HernS

Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 210698

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

{218) 327-2857
Parce! Information
Parcel Information:
PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name |Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres |Legal Description
19-  [LAUX, FUHRMAN, HARRIS TWP 3.6 T:54 R:25 RURAL 2167 0.52|LO0T 27 BLK1
480- |CHRISTOPHER |KIMBERLY RESIDENTIAL |WINNEBAGO OR ISLE VIEW
0152 |& 17794 58TH CIR GRAND RAPIDS ADDITION
N MN 55744
PLYMOUTH MN
55446
River Class
Applicant / Agent Information
Cantractor Name and License: Name Greg Hince
Contact Name Business License
Grag Hince Hince Enterprises [ 241875
Property Infermation
Ownership Description: Private Access Road Name: Winnebago Dr.
Is septic compliant? Yes Road Class: County f Township Rd
Structure Information
Existing Use: Vacant Proposed Use: Dwelling/Deck/Garage
Accessory Structure: Maximum buikding height: 3%
Well type: Unknown Pressurized Waler: Unknown

Building Dimensions:

1640 SF Garage wi2nd Siory Dwelling

Current seplic stalus:

in Compliance

Permit Fee

[Permil application fee:

Single Family Dwelling - Dweslling/Deck/Garage 5187

Permit Comments

After The Fact
Shorsline Mitigation Required
Application Received Date:

Issued By

No
No
10/01/2021

Diane Nelson

Resort

Comments:

Issued Date:

No
Garage w/2nd Story Dwelling.
10401/202%




rms
oad Setback

Caraling 68

Right-of-Way 35

ide Yard Setback

Accessary 10

Dwelling 15

ear Yard _§e_t_§:_@ck

Accessony WY

Drwailing 30°

1pervious Surface

25% of parceld

levation of Lowest Floor

El

luff Setback

30' from the tap of 2 bluff

Contact SWCD at (218}326-0077 «f constructing in any wetlands. If construction activity will resuit in the disturbance of one acre or more, need 16 abtain Storm Water Permit thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to
conslruction Electncal nspector contact Steve Bartlelt at 218-591-1616. New or upgrading driveways; township raad contact yeur township and county road contact Caunty Engineer Office at 218-327-2853.

isclaimer

| have read the abave minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. Permit is vald for 12 months to start construclion. Permit autharized by Environmental Services

Ciepariment.

pprovals

Approval Signature

Date

iy [

12 Approved By @,L..w ﬁm‘)

fo/i /c'?/

ublic Notes

2t

D L L L L L T LT T e e

ile(sk




1 alt 1S
Zoning { Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit # 210732 ltasca County Courthouse

123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218) 327.2857
Parcel Information
Parcel
Information: FID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Townshlp Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/¥wp/Range | Zoning Type |Proparty Address | Acres | Legal Description
19- |HEATON, 7511 170TH HARRIS TwP S:21 T:54 R:25 |FARM 31689 LAPLANT S.77|W 396' OF LOT 1
021- [DONALD & |AVENE RESIDENTIAL |RD LYG 8§ OF CO RD
2103 | MARGARET |FOREST LAKE GRAND RAPIDS
MN 55025 MN 55744
River Class:
Applicant / Agent Information
Conlractor Name and Licensa: Name Margaret Hahn
Contact Name |Business |License
Owner Ownear
Property Information
Ownership Description: Private Access Road Name: LaPlant Rd.
Is seplic compliant? No Road Class: Counly / Township Rd
Structure Information
Existing Use: Seasonal Proposed Use Accessory
Accessory Structure: Pole Building Maximum building height: 35
Well type: Unknown Pressurized Water: Unknown
Building Dimensions: 44'x50" Pole Building Current septic stalus Failing
Permit Fee
| Permit application fee: Accessory Structure/Addn, - Pole Building $60
Permit Comments
Aller The Fact: Ng Resort: No
Shoreline Mitigation Required: No Comments: For storage use only; no livestock; no lving/sleeping quarters,
Application Received Date: 071372021 Issued Date: 101372021
Issued By. Diane Nelson




rms
oad Setback

G sy

Fngal-udAiay 35
ide Yard Setback

Braciling 15

ear Yard Setback

Accessody 10
Dravaling 30

npervious Surface

25% of pas ol

levation of Lowest Floor

luff Setback

5 from lhe top of a bluf

ther

Conact SW/CD at (218}326-G017 1 consteuchng 1 any weliands. If construchon actvity will result .n the ¢istursance of one acre or more. necd 1o oblam Skorm Water Perrut thrs MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 pror to
constructon, Elecinzal inspectar corlicl Siove Barten ol 218591 1616, New or upgrading ¢r veways towrsh p road conlact yaur tov.nship and courly roac con‘act County Enginee Oféice al 218-327-2853,

isclaimer

{ have read Ihe 200ve mEnmum requirements and neraby ackncwledge that b understand anc wi con'ply wilh them, Pam tis val d for 12 momths to star consiruclicn, Permit avthorzed oy Env.conmensal
Sersces Dejantment.

pprovals
Approval Signature Date

S _ﬁmﬁé«(/ [0/ 2/3/
2 Aeoned By MW }d&bﬂf— )] 202

Jblic Notes lo/i3/3/

mi;

legsk B T g




ot

Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 210744 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327-2857

Parcel Information

Parcel Information:
PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type | Property Address | Acres | Legal Description
19- |ROMANS, 17897 ROMANS |HARRIS TWP POKEGAMA|GD 5:25 T:54 R:25 |RURAL 17897 ROMANS | 34.33|LOT 2LESS E
025- |DARREN & |RD RESIDENTIAL |RD 150" OF W 300"
2100 | HETKA GRAND GRAND RAPIDS LYGNOF S
RAPIDS MN MN 55744 742.81' 8 LESS
55744 THAT PT DESC
AS FOLL: COMM
AT
THE Sw
CORNER OF
SAIDLOT 2, THN
0DEG 00"
33°E ALG THE W
LINE OF SAID
LOT 2 A DHST OF
637.99' TO THE
PT OF BEG; THN
55 DEG 07° 37"
E A DIST OF
182.86' TO
INTERSECT THE
E LINE
OF THE W 150"
OF SAIDLOT 2,
TH N 0 DEG 00’
River Class:
Phone Number; (218 ) 244 1998
Applicant / Agent Information
Contractor Name and License: Name: Darren Romans
Ceontact Name | Business |License
Owner Owner
Property Information
Cwmaership Description: Private Access Road Name: Romans Rd,
Is septic compliant? Unknown Road Class: County / Township Rd
Structure Information
Existing Use: Rasidential Proposed Use: Accassory
Accessory Slructure: Storage Shed Maximum building height: 35
Well type: Unknown Pressunized Water: Unknown
Building Dimensions: 40'x80° Storage Building Currant seplic status: Unknown

Permit Fee
Permit application fee:

Permit Comments

Accessory Structure/Addn. - Storage Shed $60

After The Fact: No Resort: Ne
Shoreline Mitigation Required: No Comments: For storage use only; ne livestock; no living/slesping quarters
Application Received Date: 1014/2021 Issued Date: 101472021

Diane Nelson

issued By:




Terms
Road Setback

/
Centerlineja/ Jlo

Right-of-Way 35

Side Yard Setback

| Accessory 19’

Dwelling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Accessary 100

Dwelling 30°

Riparian Setback

Srschire 15

Impervious Surface

20% of parcel

Properly owner can increase the coverage allowed by $% if erosion control and stormwaler managernent conform to the shoreling vegelative buffer standards.

ML AT e s = e m—

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

3 from the top of a bluff

Other

Contact SWCD at {218)326-0017 if consiructing in any wellands. If construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or mare, need Lo oblain Storm Water Permit thru MPCA at 1-
800-657-3804 prior to conslruction, Electrical inspector contact Stave Bartieft at 218-591-1616. New or upgrading driveways; lownship road contacl your tewnship and counly read contact
Counly Engineer Office at 218-327-2853,

Disclaimer

| have read ihe above manimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will cormply with them. Permit s valid for 12 months to start construction. Permit authorized by
Envirgnmenlal Services Department.

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved By

ey D@t Tleloar)  Jo/1/3y




CEMETERY DEED

Know all by these present: That the Harris Township Cemetery of Harris Township in the County of
ltasca and State of Minnesota, in consideration of the sum of $175.00 to them in hand paid by Patricia Gilbert,
15565 Danson Road, Grand Rapids, MN 55744 (non-residents of Harris Township) hereby grant, bargain, sell
and convey unto the said Patricia Gilbert, their heirs, and assigns forever the following described piece of land
for the burial of the dead, to-wit:

Section I [one|, Block 14 |fourteen], Lot 3 [three|, Site 5, |five]

Situated in Harris Cemetery in the County of ltasca and State of Minnesota, according to the plat of said
Cemetery on file in the Office of County Recorder in said County.

To have and to hold the same, subject to all the faws of the State, now and hereafter enacted for the
management and regulation of Cemeteries, and also subject to ali rules and by-laws of the said Harris township
now and hereafler made, for the regulation of the affairs of the same or any part thereof.

It is hereby covenanted, that said hereby granted premises are free from all encumbrances, and that the
title now conveyed is perfect, and that said Harris Township will warrant and defend the same to said grantee,
their heirs and assigns forever

In Testimony whereof the said Township has caused these presents to be executed in its behalf by its
Chairman and lts Clerk, this day of , 2021

Signed, Sealed and Delivered in Presence of the Harris Township Board.

By By , It's Chairman

By By

By By; !,% /'Qy_&} &gﬂg,u_,,u-s Clerk




STATE OF MINNESOTA)
} SS
COUNTY OF ITASCA )

On this day of . A.D. 2021, before me appeared Peggy Clayton, Dan
Gilbert, Jim Kelley, and Mike Schack to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, they did say, that
they are respectively the Supervisors and Clerk of the Town of Harris that the said instrument was signed and
sealed in behalf of Harris township by authority of its Board of supervisors and they acknowledged said
nstrument to be the free act and deed of said Township.

ﬁa?cy Kopacek'._Ha_rr'i's_Town;.sh_ip Notary

My Commission expires:

Deed drafted by Terri Friesen, Harris Township Sexton
20876 Wendigo Park Road, Grand Rapids, MN 55744



CEMETERY DEED

Know all by these present. That the Harris Township Cemetery of Harris Township in the County of
ltasca and State of Minnesota, in consideration of the sum of $175 00 to them in hand paid by Bonnie
Carpenter, 34646 South Shoal Lake Road, Grand Rapids, MN 55744, hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey
unto the said Bonnie Carpenter their heirs, and assigns forever the following described piece of land for the burial
of the dead, to-wit:

Section 2 jtwo, Block 29 [twenty nine|, Lot | [one], Site 8, |eight|

Situated in Harris Cemetery in the County of ltasca and State of Minnesota, according to the plat of said
Cemetery on file in the Office of County Recorder in said County

To have and to hold the same, subject to all the laws of the State, now and hereafter enacted for the
management and regulation of Cemeteries, and also subject to all rules and by-laws of the said Harris township
now and hereafter made, for the regulation of the affairs of the same or any pan thereof.

it is hereby covenanted, that said hereby granted premises are free from all encumbrances, and that the
titte now conveyed is perfect, and that said Harris Township wilt warrant and defend the same to sad grantee,
their heirs and assigns forever.

In Testimony whereof the said Township has caused these presents to be executed in its behalf by #s
Chairman and Its Clerk, this day of . 2021

Signed, Sealed and Delivered in Presence of the Harris Township Board

By By It's Chairman

By By

By Bij}(ﬂ ; E\:ﬂ N M Q( L Its Clerk




STATE OF MINNESOTA)
) SS
COUNTY OF ITASCA )

On this day of ,AD. 2021, before me appeared Peggy Clayton, Dan
Gilbert. Jim Kelley and Mike Schack to me personally known, who. being by me duly sworn, they did say. that
they are respectively the Supervisors and Clerk of the Town of Harris that the said instrument was signed and
sealed in behalf of Harris township by authority of its Board of supervisors and they acknowledged said
instrument to be the free act and deed of said Township

Nancy Kopacek_Harris Township Notary

My Commission expires

Deed drafted by Tern Fnesen Harns Toanship Sexton
20876 Wendigo Park Road Grang Rapuss MN 85744



CEMETERY DEED

Know all by these present: That the Harris Township Cemetery of Harris Township in the County of
ltasca and State of Minnesota, in consideration of the sum of $175.00 to them in hand paid by William Nix,
20835 Wendigo Park Road, Grand Rapids, MN 55744 hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the said
Joan Birt-Yoder, their heirs, and assigns forever the following described piece of land for the burial of the dead
to-wit:

Section 1 |one|, Block 3 |three|, Lot 1 |one|, Site 4, [four|

Situated in Harris Cemetery in the County of Itasca and State of Minnesota, according to the plat of said
Cemetery on file in the Office of County Recorder in said County.

To have and to hotd the same, subject to all the laws of the State, now and hereafier enacted for the
management and regulation of Cemeteries, and aiso subject to all rules and by-laws of the said Harris township
now and hereafter made, for the regulation of the affairs of the same or any part thereof

It is hereby covenanted, that said hereby granted premises are free from all encumbrances, and that the
title now conveyed is perfect, and that said Harris Township will warrant and defend the same to said grantee,
their heirs and assigns forever.

In Testimony whereof the said Township has caused these presents to be executed in its behalf by its
Chairman and its Clerk, this day of , 2021

Signed, Sealed and Delivered in Presence of the Harris Township Board

By By , It's Chairman

By

By
v Reen(Mr
By Byd > ' ; ﬁ,( AV. It's Clerk




STATE OF MINNESOTA)
) 85
COUNTY OF ITASCA  }

On this day of A D 2021, before me appeared Peggy Clayton, Dan
Gilbert, Jim Kelley, and Mike Schack to me personally known. who, being by me duly sworn, they did say, that
they are respectively the Supervisors and Clerk of the Town of Harris that the said instrument was signed and
sealed in behalf of Harris township by authority of its Board of supervisors and they acknowledged said
instrument to be the free act and deed of said Township

Nancy Kopacek, Harris Township Notary

My Commission expires.

Deed drafted by Tern Fnesen, Harns Townsnhip Sexton
20876 Wendigo Park Road  Grand Rapids, MN 55744



----- CEMETERY DEED --. —-e-

Know all by these present. That the Harris Township Cemetery of Harris Township in the County of
ltasca and State of Minnesota, in consideration of the sum of $350.00 to them in hand paid by Joan Birt-Yoder,
65553 State Highway 65, Jacobson, MN 55752, hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the said Joan Birt-
Yoder, their heirs, and assigns forever the following described piece of land for the burial of the dead. to-wit:

Section 3 |three|, Block 11 [eleven), Lot 4 [four|, Sites] and 2, [one & two|

Situated in Harris Cemetery in the Counly of ltasca and State of Minnesota, according to the plat of said
Cemetery on file in the Office of County Recorder in said County.

To have and to hold the same, subject to all the laws of the State, now and hereafter enacted for the
management and regulation of Cemeteries, and also subject to all rules and by-laws of the said Harns township
now and hereafter made, for the regqulation of the affairs of the same or any part thereof

It is hereby covenanted, that said hereby granted premises are free from all encumbrances. and that the
title now conveyed is perfect, and that said Harris Township will warrant and defend the same to said grantee,
their heirs and assigns forever.

In Testimony whereof the said Township has caused these presents to be executed in its behalf by s
Chairman and Its Clerk this day of , 2021,

Signed. Sealed and Delivered in Presence of the Harris Township Board

By By . It's Chairman

By By

By By ; !\ € . Its Clerk




STATE OF MINNESOTA)
) 8§
COUNTY OF ITASCA )

On this day of , A.D. 2021, before me appeared Peggy Clayton, Dan
Gilbert, Jim Kelley, and Mike Schack to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, they did say, that
they are respectively the Supervisors and Clerk of the Town of Harris that the said instrument was signed and
sealed in behalf of Harris township by authority of its Board of supervisors and they acknowledged said
instrument to be the free act and deed of said Township.

Nant-:y'/ul-(opacek. Harns Township Notary

My Commission expires:

Deed drafted by Tem Fresen. Harris Township Sextan
20876 Wendigo Park Road. Grand Rapids, MN 55744



HARRIS TOWNSHIP ROAD INSPECTIONS
NOVEMBER 13, 2021

PAVED ROADS
GENERAL INFORMATION (I-BAD; 5=GoOD)
ROAD | SURFACE CONDITION | COMMENTS
Alicia Place
5 Clean up trees
Alicia Spur
5 Good
Apache Drive
4 Good
I - +
Aspen Drive ; Alligatoring, crack fill needed
2.5 Low shoulders by mailboxes
Birch Hills Drive 2 trees down
4 Traverse cracks
Birch Street '
5 . Good
Casper Landing
5 Ok
Cemetery |
_ 5 Roadwork completed in 2020, seeding done
Chippewa Drive
5 Looks good
Crystal Park Tennis court crack repair did not hold, lines in lot? Deepe
5 cracks on BB court
F Bl .
East Harris Road
4 Cracks, low shoulder
+ 4 +
Field Crest
5 | Looks great!
Gary Drive
5 Good
Harbor Heights
4 Looks good
Isle View Road
5 Trees over road by #21645

Jess Harry Corner
3 Rough



HARRIS TOWNSHIP ROAD INSPECTIONS
NOVEMBER 13, 2021
PAVED ROADS

GENERAL INFORMATION (I-BAD; 5=G0o0D)
Key View Road Ruts need to be leveled,
4 | Dirt on turn-a-round needs to be leveled
Kathryn Drive
5 Ok
+ -1 {
Lakeview Drive
5 Few cracks
LaPlant Road Landing
4 | Ok
L . 1
Little Crystal Lane : 5 | Some cracks
Melody Road
4.5 | Tree by culvert by #20640
Mishawaka Landing
| 3 | Needs work, more parking needed etc
Mishawaka Road Bump sign bent by #21837
4 Traverse cracks
Mishawaka Shores Trail Culvert bad,
1.5 _ Alligatoring, needs to be milked, graveled, & repave
Mohawk Drive
| 4 | Looks good
Nicholas Street [
5 | Ok, no barricades needed!
Norberg Drive -
| 5 ! looks great
Pine Landing Drive
_ 4.5 Ok
Pine Street
| 5 _ Looks good
Robinson Road
S Looks good, some cracks
+ -+
Romans Road
5 Good

Ruff Shores Road
' 5 Looks good



HARRIS TOWNSHIP ROAD INSPECTIONS
NOVEMBER 13, 2021
PAVED ROADS

GENERAL INFORMATION {I-BAD; 5=Go0D}
Southwood Road
-_ 5 | Ok
Stoney Point Road
1 5 | Trees need to come down
SunnyBeach Addition Road
2 Road is rough, cracks and potholes
SunnyBeach Road (Wendigo
Park Road to Adair) 5 | Looks good
SunnyBeach Road (Adair to
Harris) 2 | Work to be done in 2022
Sunny Lane
5 locks great
I + +
Tolerick Drive
| 2 . Road work completed; looks great
Town Halt Parking Lot
3 Needs lines painted?
. | |
Underwood Road-East 5 Ok
' Underwood Road-West
4 Tree down in ditch
Verde Lane
3 Traverse cracks, wide gap
Wendigo Park Road Trees in ditch
4 A lot of cracks, branches in ditch
Wesleyan Drive
3 Alligatoring, traverse cracks, potholes
L |
Westwood Lane
_ 5 | Branches in ditch
Westwood Road
5 Tree down, corner needs gravel, some cracking
I +
Winnebago Drive
4 Looks good

Winston-Taylor Road

4 ' Looks good



HARRIS TOWNSHIP ROAD INSPECTIONS
NOVEMBER 13, 2021
PAVED ROADS

GENERAL INFORMATION (I-BAD; 5=G0OOD)
Woodbine Lane
5 | Looks good, not crack sealed
Woodland Park Road
5 | Looks good, some longitudinal cracking

Wood Tick Landing
& Clear land, blacktop {more parking) to be done in 2022



HARRIS TOWNSHIP ROAD INSPECTIONS
Nouioer, 13 2021
GRAVEL ROADS

GENERAL INFORMATION

(1=BAD; 5=GOOD)

ROAD SURFACE CONDITION | COMMENTS
Bay View Place
5 Looks good.
Bear Creek Road Wash boarding,
5 2 trees down by #32353
Breezy Lane
5 Looks good
Carol Street Do we need dust control? Talk with residents
5 Thinning gravel
Davis Road Tire rutting
4 Sparse gravel
Forest View Trail
5 Looks ok
Hauser Road
4 Good shape
Hughes Road Will need gravel, not a lot of dirt on road;
3 potholes
Jane Lane Potholes
3 Grading needed
Lakeview Trail
5 Class 5 pile by #32355
Metzenhuber Road Thinning gravel,
4 Tree needs to be removed
Nancy Drive
5 Looks good
Norway Road T
5 Looks good
Pennala Road
5 Looks good
Pine Crest Road
4 Rutting, branches in ditch
River Ridge Road
5 Class 5 in ditch
River View Drive
4 Pot holes
Root Road
3 needs to be graveled
Robinson Landing
4 Ok
Schmidt Road
4 Wash boarding
Sunset Drive
4 Needs to be graveled




HARRIS TOWNSHIP ROAD INSPECTIONS
NOvembe~ 13,2021
GRAVEL ROADS

GENERAL INFORMATION

(1=BAD; 5=GOOD)

Service Center Rd to Cemetery
Low priority In need of work
Sunset Lane
4.5 Needs some grading
Vroman Road
35 Needs gravel
Wendigo Heights Road
5 tooks good
Wagon Wheel Court Road
4 Pot holes
Wendigo Park Circle
5 Pull gravel back on the road
Wendigo Picnic Area
5 steps to lake need work or removed
Wendigo Park/parking lot
5 0Ok, BB and tennis court need work!




PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

CEMETERY:
GRASS CUT:
GRASS TRIMMED:
ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:
NETS
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT:
NET
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

@b.ﬂ*,_. CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS
12/
Kowas
L
e
)
M
AN oD
IoHE Db
i 0deS A0
NN AV S O
\J )




PARKS (CONTINUED);

BASEBALL FIELD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA:
NET

PICNIC AREA:
TABLES/BENCHES
TRASH

PLAYGROUND AREA:
SWINGS

SLIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT
TRASH

PARKING LOT:

TRASH

ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK
OUTHOUSE:

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO <mZOO_wm

OVERALL COMMENTS: m\_r \Ok

CEMETERY

CRYSTAL SPRHNGS

Ao

WENDIGO _

204

7] 0
1A N ST
o1 C 7
fa W4
LI {
Clac (
@J_\C Q\?mﬂ
. u.« 4’\.{\.
, {/
/
/\ ﬂwrf_.b Oa.
Al g !
ATa) 92
-

CAual - ()
\

L



PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

o CEMETERY WENDIGO

CRYSTAL SPRINGS

CEMETERY:

Dy

GRASS CUT:

el
v )

GRASS TRIMMED:

ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

1t

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:

NETS

POSTS

COURT

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT:

NET

POSTS AN

COURT /h/
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED




PARKS (CONTINUED):

BASEBALL FIELD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED

CEMETERY

WENDIGR

2

CRYSTAL mA_uld_,wmw

U

)

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED I\
BASKETBALL AREA: @r\;ﬁm&l@m U (
NET y i M F\r\
PICNIC AREA: _( f A X
TABLES/BENCHES (V] ~ LA,
TRASH D fc G bl
PLAYGROUND AREA: o) o J
SWINGS T .§< L
SLIDES 1)
TRASH . —
ANYTHING BROKEN \ 9) A
HORSESHOE COURT 4/ // Q
TRASH /
PARKING LOT: / @y 7 Iy Z
TRASH N A v
ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK HVL (WU~
OUTHOUSE: N Noe vh )
CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR? N\ VY 1 4/,,
. U
OVERALL COMMENTS: /) /. rq/@ﬁ\w >
vl =2 IS ) 1 Tl
TN 0 Em& vy




PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

CEMETERY:
GRASS CUT:
GRASS TRIMMED:
ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:
NETS
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT:
NET
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

DATE

; CEMETERY 5

WENDIGO

CRYSTAL SPRINGS

IFe)

2 N
b@ﬁﬁ

s,
U Jorvmtol

ALy )\ oév
AL EX ™~ A L\
N N
\
, Qi Ol
N W




PARKS (CONTINUED):

BASEBALL FIELD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA:
NET

PICNIC AREA:
TABLES/BENCHES
TRASH

PLAYGROUND AREA:
SWINGS

SLIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT
TRASH

PARKING LOT:

TRASH

ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK
OUTHOUSE:

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR?

OVERALL COMMENTS:

DATE |

CEMETERY

WENDIGO

CRYSTAL SRRINGS

O

Paveay %

O

g
I |

£\
n%o%

SS (

l—T

2]

UV

L
\J

K

[

K

0

I I

A

e

N

F

AN

VA

5

P |1

AN

r.*

|
A

(/
o

-\oks ?i s E%@%%@_mdr

I
@3%;

N

/ ?%5 A GTAN

L

/ NV A

v A

_EEﬁ :S:%

SC

Ol

Zamng &) o:o

./

-\

@_\/&v

DML @%



Harris Township Monthly Hall Report

Caretaker _Terri Friesen Date__ October 2021
1) Cleaning, Key meetings: _ 6.25 hrs
2) Texts, calls, supplies, Miscellaneous duties/work: 6 hrs

(Inspections, maintenance, non-routine work, Board Meeting Functions):

Notes:

Total (all hours worked): 12.25 hrs.

Rentals:

1) Residents: _4

No charge/discounted ONLY by board approval __1
Notes: Itasca Co Flyaway Club

2) Non-residents: _1

Discounted ONLY by board approval

Notes:

3) Board functions, (meetings, scheduled, elections): 3
Total: _ 8
Deposits Retained: 0

Reason:

Total Money Collected: __$200.00
Itasca Co Republicans — already paid for October

Itasca County Flyaway Club N/C







R/NR

NR

oct-21 RENTER REGISTER

DATE RENTER FUNCTION CHECK #/ CASH
10/2/2021 Jody Broking baby shower cash
10/3/2021 Vvaleria Lopez-Cortes birthday #1104
10/12/2021 Ken Haubrich meeting already paid
10/16/2021 Laurie Hampton baby shower cash
TOTAL

| DECLARE UNDER THE PENALTIES OF LAW THAT THIS ACCOUNT, CLAIM OR DEMAND 15 JUST AN
NO PART OF IT HAS BEEN PAID. MS 471.391,5ubd 1:

TERRI FRIESEN 11/5/2021
CARETAKER



RENTAL AMOUNT
$50
$50.00
$0.00
$100.00

W

$200.00

ID CORRECT AND THAT



Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick

Date: 10/4/2021

e Meeting with Mike. Y hr.
¢ Meeting with the sexton and discussing cemetery questions. ¥ hr.
¢ Picked up supplies in town. 1hr.
e Picked up garbage at the Cemetery and both parks. 1 hr.
¢ Moved mailbox on the Sunny Beach Rd. 1 hr.
¢ Installed boat landing sign at Rohinson boat landing. 1 hr,
e Washed and put the ditch mower at the cemetery for winter storage. 3 hr.
Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick

Date: 10/5/2021

Marked out site for stone placement in section 1. % hr.
Changed old and installed new signs on Apache Dr., Gary Dr., Sunny Beach Rd.
Romans Rd., Norberg Rd. and Keyview Dr. 6 hr.
¢ Inspected Birch St., Isleview Rd., Jane Ln., Vroman Rd., Schmidt Rd.
These roads look good. No issues. 1% hr.

Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick
Date: 10/6/2021

® Replaced signs on Alicia Spur, Alicia Pl., Vroman Rd., Ruff Shores Rd., Bear Creek Rd. 7 hr.
e Picked up supplies in town. 1 hr.

Daily Maintenance Report

Derrick

Date: 10/7/2021

e Picked up supplies in town and fuel for the Pickup Truck. 1%hr.
e Replaced signs on Breezy Ln., Carol 5t., Wesleyan Dr., Norberg Rd., Keyview Dr.
East Harris Rd. 6% hr.

Daily Maintenance Report

Derrick

Date: 10/8/2021



Chipped brush at the Service Center. 4 hr,
Took down 2 dead trees at the Service Center. 1hr.
Picked up garhage at the Cemetery and both parks. 1hr.
Recorded monthly receipts, equipment and fuel reports and time sheet. 2 hr.

Weekly Maintenance Plan October 11t - 15" 2021

Task to be completed

Level out hockey rinks at both parks

Replace road signs

Chip brush at the Service Center

Clean pine needles and leaves at Wendigo Park

Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick

Date: 10/11/2021

® Meeting with Mike ¥ hr.
e Open burial site in section 3. S5¥%hr.
e Checked garbage at the cemetery and both parks. (garbage’s were not full,

| will empty them at the end of the week.) 1 hr.
e Cut up fallen trees on Sunny Beach Rd. 1hr.

Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick

Date: 10/12/2021

¢ Closed burial site in section 3. 1 hr.
e Hauled fill dirt to Wendigo Park for leveling the hockey rink.
4%hr.
e Checked on locate status for Vroman Rd. 1%hr,
o Cleaned water filter system at the Service Center. 1hr.

Daily Maintenance Report



Derrick
Date: 10/13/2021

e Level out Wendigo Hockey rink.
Fix seat on backhoe.

¢ Inspected area on Harbor Heights Rd. that continues to washout. | will fix this
Either later this week or first thing next week.

Daily Maintenance Repaort
Derrick
Date: 10/14/2021

e Cut fallen trees on the Wendigo park rd. and Southwood Rd.
e Meeting with Mike.
e Level hockey rink at Crystal Park.

Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick
Date: 10/15/2021

Fixed weather stripping on doors on the ASV and J.D. 1445.
Fixed hydraulic bracket on the J.D. 1445 Broom.

Picked up supplies in town.

Chipped up brush at the Service center.

Adjusted rollers and hydraulics on the Chipper.

Replaced signs on the Sunny Beach Rd. and Romans Rd.

Weekly Maintenance Plan QOctober 18" — 22" 2021

Picked up garbage at Crystal Park and checked the Cemetery and Wendigo Park.

Task to be completed

Level out hockey rinks at both parks

Chip brush at the Service Center

Clean pine needles and leaves at Wendigo Park

Clean up fallen trees in township R.O.W.

Daily Maintenance Report

Derrick

6% hr.
1 hr.

% hr,

2 % hr.
¥ hr.
5% hr.

1 hr.
1%hr.
1 hr.
1 hr.
1hr.
1 hr.
1% hr.



Date: 10/18/2021

Meeting with Mike.

Open and close cremation site in section 3.
Picked up garbage at Cemetery and both parks.
Ground work on both hockey rinks.

Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick
Date: 10/19/21

e Finished leveling Crystal Park Hockey Rink.
® Clean up leaves and pine needles at Wendigo Park.
e Picked up garbage bags at the Town Hall.

Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick
Date: 10/20/2021

# Cleaned up pine needles and leaves at Wendigo Park.

Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick

Date: 10/21/2021

e Picked up supplies in town.
e Installed stop sign on Vroman Rd.
e Met with Sexton to update cemetery information.
® Cleaned pine needles and leaves at Wendigo Park.
Maintenance RepDaily ort
Derrick

Date: 10/22/2021

Picked up garbage at both parks.

Sweep and mop the service center meeting area.
Removed decorations at the Cemetery.

Clean up leaves at the Cemetery.

Weekly Maintenance Plan October 25" — 29'" 2021

% hr.
2 hr,

1 hr,
4% hr,
1 hr.
6 % hr.
% hr.
B hr.
1 hr.
1 hr.
% hr.
5% hr.

1 hr.

1 bhr.

3%hr.

2%hr.



Derrick

Task to be completed B

Put up corner markers at the Cemetery

Chip brush at the Service Center

Clean up leaves and pine needles at the Cemetery

Clean up fallen trees in township R.O.W.

Clean up leaves at the Town Hall.

Daily Maintenance Report

Date: 10/26/2021

Derrick

Pulled docks from the boat landings.

Removed tree and fixed fence at the ballfield at Wendigo park.

Cleaned up leaves and pine needles at the Town Hall.

Daily Maintenance Report

Date: 10/27/2021

Derrick

Picked up supplies in town.

Worked on fixing the winter markers for the cemetery.

Daily Maintenance Report

Date: 10/28/2021

Meeting with Mike.

Picked up supplies and cutting torch in town.

Raked out edges of both hockey rinks.

Fixed the winter corner markers for the Cemetery.

Met with Supervisor Kelly on fixing Tolerick Rd. washouts

3%hr.
1 hr.
3%hr.

1 hr.
7 hr.

% hr.
1hr.
1hr.
5 hr.
% hr.



Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick
Date: 10/29/2021

e Cut and haul away fallen trees on Wendigo Park Rd., Sunny Beach Rd., Katheryn Ave.,
Stony Point Rd., Mishawaka Shores Trl.,, and Southwood Rd.

Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick
Date: 10/29/2021

e Cut and haul away fallen trees on Wendigo Park Rd., Sunny Beach Rd., Katheryn Ave.,
Stony Point Rd., Mishawaka Shores Trl., and Southwood Rd.

Daily Maintenance Report

Date:10/29/21

Marlin

Worked with Derrick removing various downed trees from township roads 8 hours

Put equipment away 30 minutes

Weekly Maintenance Plan November 1% - 51" 2021

Task to be completed

Put up corner markers at the Cemetery

Chip brush at the Service Center

Clean up leaves and pine needles at the Cemetery

Grind stumps on Stony Point Rd.

Repair washouts on the cul-de-sac on Tolerick Rd.

Install veterans stones at the Cemetery

8 hr.

8 hr.



Harris Township

Chevrolet 3500 Pickup

Date Mileage Mileage Used  Gals
11/2/2021 53683 327| 28.44

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Monthly Total 28.44




Harris Township

ASV PT60

Date Hours Hours Used Gals
10/11/2021 1981.4 14.1 9.8
10/18/2021 1996.3 14.9 10.6
11/2/2021 2009.3 13 8.4

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Monthly Total 28.8




Equipment
Pickup Truck
Dump Truck
ASV

1.D. 1445
Gravely Mower
).D. 2920m Mower
Areins Mower

1.D. 7130

Vermeer Chipper

ETQ Generator

E110 Ground Heater :

343 miles
314 miles
35.6 hrs

* %

10.2 hrs

* ok

¥

x*

%k

L]

* *

53739 miles
27914 miles
2016 hrs
1249.6 hrs
740.2 hrs
629.8 hrs
168.4 hrs
1766.3 hrs
395.2 hrs
5843.1 hrs
1136.9 hrs

Total Useage




Harris Township
Fuel Tank Fill Up

Date Equipment Gals at Fill Gals
11/2/2021 fuel tank 4841 91.76
Monthly Total 91.76




y .y o

Cralg Pehrson ' > '-
j*f%f_:;‘”'i CIANI A f;-.;/ “Iu‘}”hm’f
S -:frx’m;ﬂ/wL].H_JMER—*_I?‘:

Celt - 'M “f”,im'zi

¥

f'
L"mc
L

i







1520 NW 3rd Ave Authorized Water Dealer

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

218-327-1144 800-642-4011 e
SALES AGREEMENT
Name HARRIS TOWN HALL Date 10/20/2021
Address 21998 AIRPORT ROAD
city GRAND RAPIDS State MN 2ip Code 55744
Home 398-5033 Cell 218-340-8852 Email supervisorehtp@gmail.com
Hardness Iron Ph Manganese Tannin
TDS Chlorine Nitrate No. in Family
BETCRAIPYION e PRICE
OPTION #1
HELLENBRAND SOFTENER PM1-032 1044 $2,200.00
OPTION #2
HELLENBRAND SOFTENER PM6-032 1044 $2,700.00
Customer to Furnish Electrical i Sand or Sulphur Appears In cashiiatal
Qutlet Within 6 Feet Of Unit Water Supply, Additional Down Payment
Installation Treatment May Be Necessary
Balance
TERMS OF AGREEMENT

DPurchase Finance

If the balance of the contract is not paid in full by the due data above, a 15% finance charge will be added to the tolal amount of the sale Additionatly, a
15% monthiy fee wilt be asaseled on the balance until paid in full

A minimum monthly paymant of 20% of tolal must be made if using the 3 Months Interest free option A minimum monthly payment of 15%: of total

must be made of using the 6 Months Interest free option

The deater maintains ownership of the equipment in this order, until tha equipmant is paid for in cash, In full by the purchasar

The PURCHASER hereby agraes that there is no written agreement, or verbal undarstanding of any kind or nature, with the sald DEALER or any of its
representalives, whersby the within agreameni or any part thereol is altered, modifled or varied in any manner whal. from the litlons above
mentionad

BUYER'S RIGHT

You, the buyer, may cancel this transaction at any time prior to midnight of the third business
day atter the date of the transaction

Special instructions

Accepted Date Order No
Purchaser's Purchasar)
Sales Rep SCOTT WINJUM Signature
(Purchazar)

Accepted & Approved







LANO, O'TOOLE & BENGTSON, LTD. Attorneys

.I;IEAL A. LANO (1526-2020) 515 NE SECOND AVENUE
DENNIS L. O'TOOLE GRAND RAPIDS, MINNESOTA 55744
BRIAN C. BENGTSON TEL: (218) 326-9603; FAX: (218) 326-1565
www.itascalaw.com E-MAIL: brian,benglson@itascalaw.com

November 16, 2021

Via E-Mail Only
andrew@®shawandshawlaw.com

Mr. Andrew Shaw

Shaw 8 Shaw Law Office
P.O. Box 365

Deer River, MN 56636

RE: Cartway Petition
Petitioner Don Mornes

Dear Andy:

Our office represents Don Mornes. As you know, Don Mornes petitioned the
Town Board of Harris Township for a cartway and a hearing has been scheduled for
December 2, 2021. As we discussed, my client may be close to a resolution of this
matter and we hereby request that the hearing be taken off calendar and that the
Township does nothing until they hear further from our office.

Truly yours,
BR.IAN C. BE%SON
BCB/jkj

copy via e-mail: Don Mornes






From: Andrew Shaw Andrew@shawandshawlaw.com
Subject: Harris Township cartway petition
Date: Nov 11, 2021 at 10:44:59 AM
To: dmornes@comcast.net
Cc: Harris Township supervisorchtp@gmail.com

Dear Mr Mornes:

This follows our conversation this morning. You will find attached the three documents
adopted by the Harris Town board at last night's meeting. The first is the order setting a

hearing which is scheduled for Thursday, December 2™ at 1:00p.m.. The meeting will
commence at the Harris town hall at that time.

Minnesota law places requirements on the petitioner for cartway. you must make personal
service of the cartway petition and notice of hearing on the affected land owners. A copy of
the notice of hearing is attached, and | assume you are in possession of a copy of the
petition for cartway. | have obtained an owners and encumbrance title report for the affected
property and determined the only party in interest is David Hyland. You must also post the
notice in accord with statute.

it is also necessary that you post a $10,000 bond with the Harris Township Clerk, the same
which will be utilized for all expenses incurred by the Township in processing this petition.
Both the personal service of the notice on the affected land owner, the posting of the notice
November 22, 2021.

As | stated in our phone conversation | strongly urge you to engage the services of an
attorney in Itasca County versed in cartway matters to assist you. This is a legal proceeding
with some degree of complexity and you would greatly benefit by the oversight provided by
an attorney familiar with the cartway statute and process.

| refer you to the following:

Joe Stauffer ~ 218-326-6631
Jenna Jahn — 218-326-6631
Kent Nyberg — 218-326-9626
Robert Dolan - 218-899-9529.

Please contact me with any questions or concerns
periods

Andrew M. Shaw

Law Office of Shaw & Shaw, PA.

P.O. Box 365

Deer River, MN 56636

218.246.8535 (office)

218.246.8931 (FAX)



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

The information contained in this email is priviledged and confidential, intended only for the
use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. if you
have received this email in error please immediately telephone the author at the above
phone number and return the original message to us at the address indicated above by US
mail. We will pay your reasonable expenses incurred in notifying us and returning the
message.

Tap to Download
DOC111121-001.pdf
2.6 MB



28955 Sunny Beach Road
Grand Rapids,MN 55744
November1§, 2021

Harris Township Board
20356 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Board Members:
Please find a copy of a letter from Mr. Andrew Shaw to Miller and Persons attached. We would
like to request that the deadline to remove our fence and vegetable garden from the Township

property at the southern end of our property be changed from “at your earliest opportunity,
and in any event prior to year end” to June 1, 2022,

N % Vi )
ﬂm

Nancy E. Ile



Law Office of
SHAW & SHAW, P.A.

Paul M. Shaw PO.Box 365 Andrew M. Shaw
{1926-2008) DEER RIVER, MINNESOTA 56636
Telephone: 218/246-8535
Fax: 218/246-8931

Email: shawlaw@paultnmyan.net

November 1, 2021

Ms. Nancy Miller
Mr. John Persons
28955 Sunny Beach Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Re:  Boundary with Harris Town landing

Dear Ms. Miller and Mr. Persons:

It has come to the attention of the Harris town board that improvements you have maintained on
the southern border of your property are actually located on land belonging to Harris Township.
This is shown on the survey you obtained from Northern Lights Surveying in 2021, a copy of
which you provided to the Township.

I request your improvements be removed from the Harris Town property and relocated north of
the boundary line at your earliest opportunity, and in any event prior to year end.

Please advise any questions or concerns you may have.

Sincerely,




Harris Township

Resolution No. 2021-023

A Resolution Closing Sunny Lane For Maintenance

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board, Itasca County, MN, would like to stop maintenance of Sunny
Lane, over the course of the 2021-22 winter; and

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board has determined that the nature and character of the road are
such that not expending town funds to maintain it is in the best public interest for the road; and

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board requires that the maintenance of Sunny Lane be deferred

until the spring of 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board, closed Sunny Lane over the course of the 2020-2021 winter;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Harris Town Board, itasca County, MN, hereby
closes Sunny Lane for maintenance for the 2021-22 winter months.

SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR

Adopted this day of

YES NO OTHER

, 2021

Attest:

Town Deputy Clerk, Beth Riendeau

By the Board,

Town Chair, Peggy Clayton






Harris Township
Resolution No. 2021-024

A Resolution Closing Sunset Drive For Maintenance

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board, Itasca County, MN, would like to stop maintenance of Sunset
Drive, over the course of the 2021-22 winter; and

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board has determined that the nature and character of the road are
such that not expending town funds to maintain it is in the best public interest for the road; and

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board requires that the maintenance of Sunset Drive be deferred
until the spring of 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board, closed Sunset Drive over the course of the 2020-2021 winter;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Harris Town Board, Itasca County, MN, hereby
closes Sunset Drive for maintenance for the 2021-22 winter months.

YES NO OTHER

SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR -
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR

Adopted this day of , 2021

By the Board,

Town Chair, Peggy Clayton

Attest:
Town Deputy Clerk, Beth Riendeau







Payment Request - Caretaker

Harris Township Name: Terri Friesen §ﬁ+_- B
Itasca County 1*
11/6/21t011/19/22021
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
KM/Cleaning ; $0.00
11/8/2021 [KM {Huff) 0.25 $14.00 $3.50
11/9/2021 jcheck hall. Tidy hall. Remove dead flowers in outside pots 0.5 $14.00 $7.00
11/10/2021 |[KM {Beddoe) 0.25 $14.00 $3.50
11/14/2021 |pick up hall between rentals 0.25 $14.00 $3.50
11/15/2021 |pick up after rentals, floor, straighten up chairs 0.75 $14.00 $10.50
11/16/2021 |KM (for dec rental) 0.25 $14.00 $3.50
11/16/2021 |handle KM (lease) paperwork for rental 0.25 $14.00 $3.50
11/19/2021 |km (Berg) 0.25 $14.00 $3.50
Text/Calls
11/6/2021 |[text with rental Q's 0.25 $14.00 $3.50
11/10/2021 |rental Q,s, make copies 0.5 $14.00 $7.00
11/11/2021 |schedule hall rental for January 0.25 $14.00 $3.50
11/14/2021 |schedule KM 0.25 $14.00 $3.50
11/15/2021 [Q's about Jan rental 0.25 514.00 $3.50
11/16/2021 |end of month reports, prepare & email 1 $14.00 $14.00
11/18/2021 [timesheet 0.25 $14.00 $3.50
TOTALS 5.5 $14.00 $77.00
Reimbursements:
Description: Amount
fotal reimbursements requested: | $0.00

{ declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

11/19/2021

Terri Friesen

Signature

Terri Friesew



Payment Re

guest - Sexton

Harris Township Name: Terri Friesen
Itasca Count 9
11/6/2021 to 11/19/2021
|  Date Description # Hours Rate Amount |
11/8/2021 |T/C and text re: flowers at cemetery 1 $14.00 514,00
11/9/2021 |T/C re: verteran marker 0.25 [ $3.50
11/12/2021 |T/C w. Rowe about possible plots for Tobeck, emailed maps 1 $14.00
11/15/2021 |prepared mail/copies for cemetery 0.75 $10.50
11/16/2021 |Rowe & Derrick to set up burial {Byers) 1 $14.00
11/16/2021 |T/C with family about available plots in family section 0.5 $7.00
11/16/2021 |prepare four DEEDs for Board & letters to request exchange 2.25 $31.50
11/17/2021 |make copies, pick up mail at Hall, handle Disp Paperwork, ect 2 $28.00
11/18/2021 [timesheet 0.25 $3.50
TOTALS 9 $14.00 $126.00
Reimbursements:
Description: Amount
Total reimbursements requested: | 50.00

} declare unde

r the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is

just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

11/19/2021

Terri Friesen

Signature

Terri Friesem



Payment Request 11-23-2021

Harris Township Name: Nancy Kopacek
Itasca County Address:

Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
SALARY [Treasurer's salary - $800 per month 0.5 $ 80000 (% 400.00
Meeting |Regular Meeting 11/10/21 1 S 6000{5 60.00

s -

11/6/2021 |Print bills, check emails, follow up pay request, make copies 3
11/8/2021 |Bank Reconciliation, emails 1
11/9/2021 |Process Claims and Payroll, emails 2
11/10/2021 |Hall print checks, reports, claims list, Board Meeting 3.25
11/12/2021 |Mail bills, bring PEG Fees to City 0.75
11/14/2021 |Check emails 0.25
11/16/2021 |Check Emails, phone Verizon 0.5
11/18/2021 |Check emails 0.25
11/19/2021 [Check emails 0.25

Total 11.25

Additional Work:

19.00 | $
19.00 | $
19.00 | $
19.00 | $
19.00 |
19.00 | $
19.00 | $ s
$
S
s
5
$

Wi | |

Total
Net pay

Reimbursements:

0.56| 5 -

Total reimbursements requested: $  460.00

Checkamt:s 460.00

| dectare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn, Stat. § 471,391, subd. 1.

Signature - - Date



{arris Township
Yay Request

Yerrick Marttila

General |[Equipment |Road/Bridge [Cemetery |Recreation Buildin‘giGrounds TOTAL

Jate 100 200 300 400 500 600
0
8-Nov 0.5 55 2 8
9-Nov 1 7 8
10-Nov 8|vacation 8
~ 11-Nov 0.5 4 2.5 8
12-Nov 4 1 3 8
15-Nov 0.5 1 2.5 8
16-Nov 7 1 8
17-Nov 1 3 2 8
18-Nov 5.5 2.5 8
19-Nov 1 55 6.5
0
0
0
- 7-Nov| ~ 2lcall-inTime | 3.5|Overtime | 5.5
0
115 14 26.5 14 11 84
13.7% 16.7% 8.3% 31.5% 16.7% 13.1% 1
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
ust and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Jerrick Marttila

11/19/2021

sighature

Date




Payment Request - Clerk

Harris Township Name: Beth Riendeau
Itasca County
$19.00
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
11/6/2021 |Agenda/notices/email/texts/phone 2.5 $47.50
11/7/2021 |agenda packet 1.75 $33.25
11/8/2021 |email/minutes 1.5 $28.50
11/9/2021 |minutes/email/texts/phone 1 $19.00
11/10/2021 |meeting 4.25 $80.75
11/11/2021 |minutes/texts/mail/email 0.75 $14.25
11/12/2021 |email/mail 0.5 $9.50
11/13/2021 |minutes 1.25 $23.75
11/14/2021 |email 0.25 $4.75
11/15/2021 |email/drive time to clerk training 3.25 $61.75
11/16/2021 |clerk training 9:30 to 2:30/drive time 8 $152.00
11/17/2021 [email/text/minutes/agenda/mail/performance eval 2 $38.00
11/18/2021 jemail/minutes/performance eval 1 $19.00
11/19/2021 jemail/agenda/mail 0.5 $9.50
TOTALS 28.5 $19.00 | $541.50
Reimbursements::
Description: miles rate _Amount
Nov-21 bank (11/9/21) 4.80 $0.56 $2.69
Nov-21 Stokes ( 11/9/21) 7.00 50.56 $3.92
Nov-21 mail (11/11/21) 8.60 $0.56 $4.82
Nov-21 mail (11/12/21) 8.60 $0.56 $4.82
Nov-21 white out & paperclips 19.83 50.56 $11.10
Nov-21 mileage for clerk training 314.00 50.56 $175.84
Nov-21 mail (11/17/21) 8.60 $0.56 $4.82
$0.56 $0.00
Nov-21 hotel for clerk training $137.00 $137.00
Total reimbursements requested: | $345.00

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is

just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

TV erdea

W 2024

Signature

Beth Rigndeau

Date




MEDIA

MINNESOTA LLC

P Box 410 || Ashland, Wsconsin 54806

Billed Account Name and Address:

ADVERTISING &

PRINTING INVOICE

BILLED ACCOUNT NO

ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

GRH3017010

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

CURRENT NET AMT DUE

30 DAYS 60 DAYS

90 DAYS OVER 120

$0.00

$161.50 $000

$0.00 $0.00

BILLING PERIOD

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE PAGE

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD 10/4/21-10/31/21 $161.50 1
HARRIS SERVICE CTR/TREASURER
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
DATE PUBLICATION | ADID |ODESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CH PAGES SIZE BILLED UNITS NET AMT
161,50

PREVICUS BALANCE

YOUR SALES REPRESENTATIVE IS
gjerulle@grandrapidsheraldreview net

MEIMA

MINNESOTA LLC

REMIT TO:
APG Media of Minnesota
P.O.Box 410

Ashland, WI 54806

R

BILLING DATE

Accounts Not Paid within 30 days of the invoice:
a 1.5% monthly finance fee is charged to the account.

To pay by credit card please call - {715) 858-7330

Billed Account Name and Address:

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
HARRIS SERVICE CTR/TREASURER
GRAND RAPIDS. MN 55744

10/31/21

CUSTOMER NUMBER

GRH3017010

INVOICE NUMBER

GRH3017010-1021

AMOUNT DUE

$161.50

AMOUNT PAID




L & M Sup
P.O, B

Grand Rapids,
**x% STATEMENT
PERIOD ENDI

AC

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

ply., Inc.

ox 280

MN 55744-0000
OF ACCOUNT **+*
NG 10/31/21

COUNT NUMBER: 1000003580

Payment Amount:

Please return this portion with your payment.

* kK ok k kK k  k  * * Kk %

DATE TRANSACTION

BALANCE FORWARD

10-04-2021 INVOICE #0001-10504069
10-06-2021 INVOICE #0001-10506342
10-07-2021 INVOICE #0001-10507847
10-15-2021 INVOICE #0001-10519851
10-18-2021 PAYMENT-THANK YOU
10-27-2021 INVOICE #0001-10540402

* 31-60 DAYS * 61-90
& PAST DUE b PAST
* *
* *

THANK YOU FOR
SHOPPING AT
L&M SUPPLY

Fhkhkkhkhhkdkhdkhhkbhdbhkhdhdkdhbrbhkbdkhrdhkdkdikd

*PLEASE REFER ALL QUESTIONS CONCERNING*
*YOUR ACCOUNT TO OUR CORPORATE OFFICE:*

w P.C. Box 280 e
L Grand Rapids, MN 55744 L
& 218/326-9451 b

dod ko ok oAk e R ek g d o de kgt de R e g ok ke ok ok ke kb ke

* * * * * *

*

CREDITS CHARGES

24.
166,
6.
46.
68.78
76.

22
16
58
76

52

*

*

* *

*

BALANCE

68.

93.
259.
.74
.50
.72
.24

265
31z
243
320

78
0o
16

*

dod ok odode d ok ook ok ok ok ok k ko

DAYS * OVER 90 DAYS * TOTAL AMOUNT *

DUE ] PAST DUE

*
*
*

DUE

320.24

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT

BY

11/25/21

TO

L & M Supply,
P.0O. Box 280

Grand Rapids,

MM 55744-0000

218/326-9451

Inc.

*
*
*

LEEE R EEE EEREESENS

*




> ghiM [ITT3] suppLY

L&M Charge

001 - Grand Rapids

PRODID QTY UM PRICE TOTAL
DISCFRESHENER FRESH LINK BAY BRZ FL
30203 2EA 1838 3.76e
CLEARANCE LIGHT V142R 2 1/2"

2170608 1EA 299 29%e¢
GROMMET FOR 2 1/2" CLEARANCE 142-18
2170585 1 EA 149 1.49¢

CAR WASH/WAX BLUE CORAL CON.100 0Z.
5550047 2EA 799 1598e

SUBTOTAL 2422
Tax .00

TOTAL 2422

L&M Charge Account 24.22

I certify that I am authorized to charge on this

account. I also agree to tha charge account agreemant

V=

X:
MARTTILA, DERRICK

10/04/21 13:24:46 001 68520890001
1000003580 HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-0000 USA
ATB: MARTTILA, DERRICK

INVOICE #: 10504069WSID: GR-TILL-02

C1202BF1-F84B-43D7-8791-BE8D7B2C044A
0049LS 2.93.6199 TILL ID: 02



5B FLEET [T Yy

L&M Charge

001 - Grand Rapids

PRODID QTY UM PRICE TOTAL
ATOMIC IMPACT KIT 20V MAX COMPACT
489404 1 EA 14900 149.00¢

GRADE 2 BOLTS-NUTS-FLAT WASHERS
4401139 6.891B 249 17.16¢

SUBTOTAL 166.16
Tax .00

TOTAL 166.16

L&M Charge Account 166.16

I certify that I am authorized to charge on this

account. I also agree to the charge account agreaement

L s

MARTTILA, DERRICK

10/06/21 09:22:12 001 68540130001
1000003580 HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-0000 USA
ATB: MARTTILA, DERRICK

INVOICE #: 10506342WSID: GR-TILL-09

13CEC243-3344-4DC6-AB871-FFD238ED22DF
9990AH 2.93.6199 TILL ID: 09

L&M Charge

001 - Grand Rapids



y ghiM [IT73] suppLy ¢

L&M Charge

001 - Grand Rapids

PRODID QTY UM _ PRICE TOTAL
WATER SPRING 24 PK .5 LITRE L&M
24870038 2CA 329 6.58¢

SUBTOTAL 6.58
Tax .00

TOTAL 6.58

L&M Charge Account 6.58

I certify that I am authorized to charge on this

account. I also agree to the charge account agreement

G ke

X:
MARTTILA, DERRICK

10/07/21 09:58:30 001 68550192001
1000003580 HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-0000 USA
ATB: MARTTILA, DERRICK

INVOICE #: 10507847WSID: GR-TILL-03

C4CF937F-6F71-44DE-BF4B~25343D324B98
0303VB 2.93.6199 TILL ID: 03

L&M Charge

001 - Grand Rapids



P FLEET T

L&M Charge

001 - Grand Rapids

PRODID OQTY UM PRICE TOTAL
2INX27FT RATCHET STRAP J HKS

69080000 2EA 1899 3798e

BULB LONG LIFE 1157 2PACK 34497

920616 1 EA 199 1.99¢

GORILLA HEAVY DUTY CONSTRUCTION ADH
31120028 1 EA 7.99

Sale Price 6.79 6.79 ¢
SUBTOTAL 46.76
Tax .00
TOTAL 46.76
L&M Charge Account 46.76

I certify that I am authorized to charge con this

account. I also agree to the charge account agreement

s

MARTTILA, DERRICK

10/15/21 09:44:48 001 68630216001
1000003580 HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-0000 USA
ATB: MARTTILA, DERRICK

INVOICE #: 10519851WSID: GR-TILL-01

9D443935-C1CD-492D-AE50-38126B7A8A09
8172AW 2.93.61992 TILL IP: 01

L&M Charge



> giiM [IT3] suppLy e

L&M Charge

001 - Grand Rapids

PRODID OQOTY UM PRICE TOTAL
CUT OFF WHEEL,

62583099 3EA 249 747¢

ZIP TIE 50LB 14.6" NYLON 100PK BLK
33280114 1EA 999 999%e

EAR TAG BLANK MED. WHITE 2 STAR
81700021 2EA 2199 4398e
GRADE 2 BOLTS-NUTS-FLAT WASHERS
4401139 432LB 349 1508e

SUBTOTAL 76.52
Tax .00

TOTAL 76.52

L&M Charge Account 76.52

I certify that I am authorized to charge on this

account. I also agree tc the charge account agreement

X:
MARTTILA, DERRICK

10/27/21 09:08:23 001 68750110001
1000003580 HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-0000 USA
ATB: MARTTILA, DERRICK

INVOICE #: 10540402WSID: GR-TILL-02

40CF9610-B5D3-4BCC-ABC6-F19BF2C79010
0049L5 2.93.6199 TILL ID: 02



MOW-DADDY.cOM
25485 US HWY 2
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Jim@Mow-Daddy.com .
‘ 218-301-9971 @E@ E@_ﬂhﬂ
forvis Jevn sp R YL V2, T

NAME

ADDRESS

-—

- PH. NO. DATE//_//__e/
SWY d-p C.0.D. CHARQE | ON ACCT, |MDSE.RETD.| PAID OUT
QTy. DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
£=12 | Come?on i 37 |—
7-3 / 30| -
=7 | FroRetod- oorZoa/ Atpiv /52 |~
~14 | Pro fatod = ParZia/ Plo s 100 |~
g-28 ) 72|~
Q-l] | Pro RaFod FarFa/ Ao 100 |—
7~ 25" ) . 370 | —
10-23 | Pro RuFod SfarZia/ Yo/ /20 =
.. 59 )
L-28 | Weadogr 1K 225 —
F-7 . Z35 | —
q-4 25 |~
918 235 |~
940
b~26 | Crysta/ sp. LA S4¥
/4 94|~
-4 | 49|~
9-25 /A
1760 )
TAX
RECEIVED BY pq j 2 _Z 5'__ TOTAL yw e
No. 001543 S B ACCOMPANIED By TS Bt

PRINTED IN USA. G



MOW-DADDY.cCOM
25485 US HWY 2
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Jim@Mow-Daddy.c
218-301-9971

NAME

Harris 7w~ s

ECEIV™D
Tt

ADDRESS e f '/,’;¢

o

PH. N0

DATE//_/g_z/

SOW GASH i COD CHARGE ON ACCT. | MDSE.RETD.{ PAID OUT
QTy. DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
‘ -/ 7 7;1-‘//!/ /‘/q__// J 5|
7-3 5" |~
7-17 45 |~
7-3/ | Pro Ra7%e farZs/ smoar Yo | —
714 65| —
-4 63| —
9-J/ e
g-25 T 5|~
Jo-9 i |—
j0-23 425 |45~ | —
b—19| Service Cenfor /25—
7-17 /257~
g -7 /25| —
?"" i j——4 25| —
= _ (gz9) [1257—
TAX
RECEIVED BY Pa' se 2 5-_ ToTAL (]2 3.01 i

No. 001544

ALL CLAIM3 AND RETURNED GOODS
MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY THIS BILL.

GP-159-2
PRINTED IN U.S.A.

Fhark Lo




MOW-DADDY.COM
25485 US HWY 2
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Jim@Mow-Daddy.com RF@ UWE@
218-301-9971 {h—%—y—; :

MAME )%’r//} S S
ADDRESS wg’/é ///;0
\V/ Daje s N9 /—14-2 ]
QTyY. DESCRIPTION | PRICE AMOUN';'
£-12 | Piciwic fark Y4 |-
&-2¢6 45 | —
g-7 45 |~
7-4 4=
9-/€ 225) |45 |—
é-/2 h/m/ 77‘(',{’ 20 |
-7 ze |-
7-3 |Plisbaoraka YsT—
73 | Lysper 1200 35| -
fage 7 Zota/ L | —
Page 2. Ja72/ 1250 —
pa/ft 3 Teta/ 34—
TAX A//
RECEIVED BY TOTAL ‘5’245‘ e
No. 001545 MLIST B ACGOMPANIED BY THIS BItL

PRINTED IN LLS.A Sl



Personnel Dynamics, LLC |NVO|CE

PO Box 193 Invoice Number: 51481
PERSONNEL 604 NW 1st Ave Invoice Date: Nov 3, 2021
dynaﬂll Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Page: 1

Phone: 218-327-9554
Fax: 218-327-9528
Email desk@pdstaffing.net

BRI o

T E;EC@EWP@
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD LLEEZ:LJ

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

\ Customer (D

HARRIS

O
8.00 | Herbert, Marlin

Subtotal . . - 168.00“'
j—. - - "
Sales Tax

Total Invoice Amount 168.00

Check/Credit Memo No: PayenUCredit Applied




)A Invoice Invoice Number: 415015

AT

SEH Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. FEIN: 41-1251208 | 651.490.2000 | 800.325.2055

BILL TO: Pay This Amount $2,997.50
Due Date 08-DEC-21
Attn: Accounts Payable Invoice Date  08-NOV-21
Harris Township Bill Through Date  31-0CT-21
20876 Wendigo Park Rd Terms 30 NET
Grand Rapids MN 55744 SEH Customer Acct# 1686
Customer Project #
Agreement /PO # 163778
REMIT PAYMENT TO: Project Bob Beaver
. . bbeaver@sehinc.com
Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. Manager 218.322 4500
PO Box 64780 : Bob Beaver
Saint Paul, MN 55164-0780 Ctient Service bbeaver@sehinc.com
Manager 218.322 4500
: Andi Villebro
A°°°”"t'"9 avillebro@sehinc com
Representative 218.322 4500
Project # Project Name Project Description
163778 HARRT 2021 Misc Services Harris Township 2021 Misc Services
Notes:
Please see the attached cover letter for details on completed activities
Thank you
cC:
harristownshipclerk@gmail.com
Task: 2.0 - Mishawaka Boat Landing
Fee
Description Amount
(70% of $2,300.00) less previcusly billed of $0.00 $1,610.00
$1,610.00

Task: 2.0 Tetal: $1,610.00

Task: 3.0 - LaPlant Boat Landing

Fee
Description Amount
{40% of §2,800 00) less previously billed of $0.00 £1.120.00
£1,120.00

Page 1 of 2



}A I nVOice Invoice Number: 415015

Task: 3.0 - LaPlant Boat Landing

Task: 3.0 Total: $1,120.00

Task: 4.0 - Cemetery Parcel Split

Direct
Personnel Hours Rate Amount
Senior Project Engineer 0.50 175.00 $87.50
Technician 2.00 90.00 $180.00

2.50 $267.50

Task: 4.0 Total: $267.50

Invoice total $2,997.50
Project Billing Summary
Current Amount Previously Cumulative
; _Due Invoiced
Totals $2,997.50 $0.00 $2,997.50

Page 2 of 2



)A Invoice

S E H Short Elliott Hendricksen, Inc. FEIN: 41-1251208 | 651.490.2000 | 800.325 2055

BILL TO:

Afttn: Accounts Payable
Harris Township

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids MN 55744

REMIT PAYMENT TO:

Short Eiliott Hendrickson, Inc.
PO Box 64780
Saint Paul, MN 55164-0780

Project # Project Name
162164 HARRT Tolerick Road
Notes:

Pay This Amount
Due Date

Invoice Date

Bill Through Date
Terms

SEH Customer Acct #
Customer Project #
Agreement / PO #

Project
Manager

Client Service
Manager

Accounting
Representative

Project Description
Tolerick Reclaim Project

Invoice Number: 415012

MRERIIAIN

$4,248.60
08-DEC-21
08-NOV-21
30-0CT-21
30 NET
1686

162164

Bob Beaver
bbeaver@sehinc.com
218.322.4500
Bob Beaver
bbeaver@sehinc.com
218.322.4500
Andi Villebro
avillebro@sehinc com
218.322.4500

Service is for trying to obtain multiple quotes and answering questions during bidding. Service is also for construction services
(notice to residents, site visits, quantities, answering questions and talking to residents about concerns).

CC:

harristownshipclerk@gmail.com
supervisorchtp@gmail.com

Task: 2.0 - Bidding Services
Direct

Personnel

Senior Project Engineer
Senior Admin Assistant

Task: 3.0 - Construction Services
Direct

Personnel

Senior Project Engineear
Senior Technician

Hours Rate
4.00 175.00
1.00 90.00
5.00

Hours Rate

11.00 175.00
13.00 105.00

Amount

$700.00
$90.00
$790.00

Task: 2.0 Total: $790.00

Amount

$1,925.00
$1,365.00



A Invoice Invoice Number: 415012

S EH Short Ellictt Hendrickson, Inc. FEIN: 41-1251208 | 651.490.2000 | 800.325.2055

Task: 3.0 - Construction Services

Personnel Hours Rate Amount
Technician 1.50 90.00 $135.00
25.50 $3,425.00
Reimbursed - Expenses
Expenditure Type Amount
Mileage $33.60
$33.60

Task: 3.0 Total: $3,458.60

Invoice total $4,248.60
Project Billing Summary
Current Amount Previously Cumulative
Due Invoiced sazm e =
$4,248.60 $6,500.00 $10,748.60

Totals

Page 2 of 2



]A Invoice

Invoice Number: 415011
S EH Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc FEIN: 41-1251208 | 651.490 2000 | 800.325.2055

L

BILL TO: Pay This Amount $21.850.00
Due Date 08-DEC-21
Attn: Accounts Payable Invoice Date  08-NOV-21
Harris Township Bill Through Date  30-0CT-21
20876 Wendigo Park Rd Terms 30NET

Grand Rapids MN 55744 SEH Customer Acct # 1686

Customer Project #
Agreement /PO # 162071

REMIT PAYMENT TO:
Project o Bob Bea\fer
eaver@sehinc.com
ggoét Elg:;tagendrickson, Inc. Manager 218.322.4500
ox f - Bob Beaver
Saint Paul, MN 55164-0780 CleiSaivics Db oM
Manager 218.322.4500
. Andi Villebro
A°°°U”"“9 avillebro@sehinc com
Representative 218.322.4500

Project # Project Name Project Description
162071 HARRT Sunny Beach Road Sunny Beach Road
Notes:

Service is for the continued design on the project. SEH is ready to meet with the Township and ltasca County.

Thank you
CC:

harristownshipclerk@gmail com
harristownshiptreasurer@gmail.com

Task: 1.0 - Design & Bidding Docs

Fee

Description Amount

(50% of $87,400.00) less previously billed of $21,850.00 $21,850.00
$21,850.00

Task: 1.0 Total: $21,850.00

Invoice total $21,850.00

Page 1 of 2



z Invoice Invoice Number: 415011

S EH Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. FEIN: 41-1251208 | 651.490 2000 | 800.325.2055

Project Billing Summary
Current Amount Previously Cumulative
Due Invoiced s
Totals $21,850.00 $21,850.00 $43,700.00

Page 2 of 2



& HARRIS TOWNSHIP
GRAND RAPIDS e — T .Y

CTATE B ANEK AccountNumber 27 75 b

SCOR"CARD Available
1,428

Account Summary Account Inquiries
o ca= Customer Service: (727) 570-4899
Billing Cycle 10i34/21

Report Lost or Stolen Card: (727) 570-4881
Days In Billing Cycle 32 m e 72n
Previous Balance $0.00
Purchases + 208.06 Visit us on the web at:
Cash " 0.00 www.MyCardStatement.com
Special * e D] Please send Billing Inquiries and Correspondence to:
Balance Transfers * $0.00 PO BOX 30495 TAMPA , FL 33630-3495
Credits - $0.00
Payments - $0.00 Payment Summary
Other Charges + $0.00
Finance Charges + 0.00 NEW BALANCE | $208.06
NEW BALANCE $208.06 MINIMUM PAYMENT | $20.00 [
. PAYMENT DUE DATE 11/24/2021

Credit Summary |
Totat Credit Line $3,000.00
Available Credit Line $2.791.00 NOTE: Grage period to avord a finance charge on purchases, pay

. entire new balance by payment due dale Finance charge accrues on

e . $2.791.00 cash advances untif paid and wiil be bifled on your next stalement
Amount Over Credit Line $0.00
Amount Past Due $0.00
Disputed Amount $0.00

Cardholder Account Summary

Trans Date[Post Date [MCC Code]  Reference Number | Descriplion [ Amount

10/06/21  10/07/21 7549 24275391279900014800011 TJ TOWING GRAND RAPIDS MN $208.06

(ScoreCard Bonus Points Information as of 10/30/21

Beginning Points Points i Points Ending
SCORZCARD' Balance Earned Adjusted | Redeemed Balance
1220 208 0 | 0 1428

VISIT SCORECARDREWARDS.COM NOW TO SEE OUR POPULAR NEW OFFERING, DAILY WINS. DAILY WINS IS AN EXCITING WAY
TO TURN A FEW POINTS INTO A FABULOUS PRIZE! BROWSE THROUGH THE SELECTION OF ITEMS UP FOR GRABS, AND DECIDE
| ON THE ONE THAT YOU WANT - GIFT CARDS, ELECTRONICS, KITCHEN ITEMS, CAMERAS, AND MORE. THEN ENTER ANY DAILY

r

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIP ®

GRAND RAPIDS STATE BANK e BT i’
POBOX 409 | B
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744 - 0409 GRAND RARIDS i it Sor s
sTAT ‘ iy ANE Check box to Indicate
namefaddress change on
back of this coupan
Total Minim AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED
| Closing Dale] ljew Balamﬂ l Payment D:::' Payment Due Date |
10/31/21 $208.06 $20 00 1172412021 $

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

l"IIIIll"Illlll|llIlI"ll|“"“ullIll"!II'IIII”'I"I!"'I"
VISA

P O BOX 409

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-0409

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

DERRICK MARTTILA

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAFIDS MN 55744-4682

1538

L

09 4121 7831 9910 59484 00002000 0002080k @2




e,

HARRIS TOLSESE I
crand Rapips S VISA

B AN Closing Daie w311
Credit Limit. $3,000 .00 Available Credit $2,791.00
Page 3 of 4
"WINS FOR AS LITTLE AS 3 POINTS. NEW ITEMS ARE ADDED DAILY, SO VISIT OFTEN TO SEE ALL OF THE GREAT ITEMS THAT }

ARE AVAILABLE!

.~ ry m -
interest Charge Calculation/Plan Level Information
Plan Description iICM' | Balance Subject | Periodic Annual Percentage interest | Ending Balance
to Interesl Rate | Rate Rate (APR)* _ Charge |
CURRENT
PURCHASES G $000 1.2900% 15.48% $ 000
CASH A $000 1.2900% 15.48% $ 000
FEES/ANTEREST CHARGE $ 000
TOTAL 0.00% $ 000 $ 208.06
' ICM interes! Charge Melhod: See reverse side of Page 1 for explanation
?Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is Ihe annual interest rate on your account
(V) = Variable Rate. If you have a variable rale account the period:c rale and Annual Percentage Rate (APR) may vary.

= i r




TJ TOWING

21506 US HIGHWAY 169 S

PHONE: 218-326-1097

FAX: 218-326-8954
EMAIL: towing.tj@gmail.com

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744 DATE §27/2021
INVOICE# 42659
BILL TO: V( SA
HARRIS TOWNSHIP —_—
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744
UNIT # P.O. No. TERMS Rep YEAR & MODEL LICENSE PLATE
021545 Net 15 MAT TEREX T80
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTy RATE AMOUNT
2003 INTERNATIONA... | FLATBED ALL WHEEL DRIVES 1 150.00 150.00T
OUT OF TOWN SURC... |OUT OF TOWN FUEL SURCHARGE PER MILE 10 0.50 5.00
MILEAGE MILEAGE TRAVELED FOR SERVICE 10 4,00 40.00T
HARRIS TOWNSHIP / DEREK 244-5247
TOW FROM HARRIS CEMETERY
TO TEREX ASV
THANK YOU FOR LETTING US SERVE YOU. Sales Tax (6.875%) $13.06
YOUR PROMPT PAYMENT IS APPRECIATED.
I HAVE BEEN ADVISED THAT MY VEHICLE MAY BE DAMAGED [F WINCHED, TOWED, Payments/Credits $0.00
UNLOCKED OR LEFT ON UNATTENDED PREMISES. | RECOGNIZE THE DIFFICULTY
INVOLVED AND | AGREE NOT TO HOLD THE TOWING SERVICE RESPONSIBLE FOR
SUCH DAMAGE SHOULD [T RESULT. Balance Due $208.06




10/9/24, 2:20 PM

By Gmail

Gmail - Receipt from TJ Towing {Transaction #10791867-1786)

Treasurer Harris <harristownshiptreasurer@gmail.com>

Receipt from TJ Towing (Transaction #10791867-1786)

1 message

TJ Towing <noreply@swipesimple.com>
Reply-To: TJ Towing <towing.ti@gmail.com>
To: HARRISTOWNSHIPTREASURER@gmail.com

TJ Towing

21506 US Hwy 169, Grand Rapids, MN 55744

TRANSACTION #

DATE

RESULT

AUTH CODE
TRANSACTION
METHOD
TRANSACTION
TYPE
CARODHOLDER
NAME

CARD
CARD TYPE

1 x Quick Item

Subiotal

TOTAL (USD)

METHOD
MID
TID

10791867-1786
10/06/2021 3:35 PM
APPROVED
004075

KEYED

SALE

HARRIS TOWNSHIP / DERRICK
MARTTILA

KKK -XHKKK-KXXXXK-5048

VISA

$208.06
$208.06

$208.06

KEY ENTERED
XIOOKHKXXK2200
76086835

Thank You for Your Business T.J Towing

Receipt sent via SwipeSimple, powered by CardFlight

© CardFlight, Inc. 2021

Wed, Oct 6, 2021 at 3:36 PM

/(ST

e ———

https://mail.google.com/mailiw/0?ik=f7a7c255a0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1712904023286231442&simpl=msg-f%3A171290402328....

"



Customer Information

Invoice

ral
idﬁﬁa

PLEASE INCLUDE THIS STUEB WITH YOUR PAYMEINT,

Payment

XEROX CORPORATION
PO BOX 660502
DALLAS TX
75266

Telephone888-435-6333

Please Diract Inquiries To: &
Ship To/Installed At:

HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL
21998 AIRPORT RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN
55744
C8155H XEROX C€8155H

METER USAGE
TOTAL BLACK
TOTAL COLOR

METER CHARGES
TOTAL BLACK

BLACK BILLABLE PRINTS

TOTAL COLOR

COLOR BILLABLE PRINTS
NET PRINT

1 LINE FAX

TO

THE EASY WAY
ORDER SUPPLIES

CALL OUR TOLL

1

&

PSS

OFFICE FINISHER

FREE NUMBER
-800-822-2200

Purchase Order Number
Special Reference
Contract Number

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT

Terms Of Payment

Xerox §

Rz

Bill To:
HARRIS TOWNHALL 11-01-21
. RD Invoice Date
20876 WENDIGO PARK 014712923
GRAND RAPIDS MN Invoice Number
55744 725542070

Customer Number

SER.# EHQ-217458

METER READ

AMOUNT

METER READ NET COPIES

09-21-21 TO 10-25-21

19073
18836

1784
1784
1109
1109

CHARGE

SER.# FAX-1LINE
SER.# OFC-81

20857 1784
19945 1109
.005000 8.92
055000 61.00
69.92
INCL
INCL
SUB TOTAL 69.92
TOTAL 69.92

THIS IS A 60 MONTH AGREEMENT WHICH INCLUDES MAINTENANCE

AND SUPPLY CHARGES

TOTAL OF INVOICE MAY VARY ACCORDING TO METER USAGE BILLED

XEROX FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION #16-0468020

Ship To/Installed At

HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL

21998 AIRPORT RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN
55T44

L]

08-698-9717 1 725542070 014712923 11-01-21
110120

RF022510 S
03 6RTE CUWF

GR WRITE YOUR INVOICE

Bill To

NUMBER[S] ON TOUR EHELDK

Send Payment To:

When Paying By Mail

SPLY-MAINT - COST PER COPY PLAN

HARRIS TOWNHALL

Please check here if your “Bill To” address or “Ship To/Installed At”
location has changed and complete reverse side.

XEROX CORPORATION

RD P.0O. BOX 802555
20876 WENDIGO PARK CHICAGO IL
GRAND RAPIDS MN 60680-2555
55T44
Invoice Amount
PLEASE PAY
THIS AMOUNT $69,92
VMN9I9

H AT310 5933 2 115

202100008070060 014?L29235 03000k9921 272554207062



Ameritasﬁ

Ameritas Uife Insurance Corp

POY B0 L 32807 LINGTILH ME G451 Qclober 6, 2020

Ny NN 94ea

Address Service Requested .

DFRRICK MARTTILA

v A

DERRICK MARTTILA 010 i o

Thank you for selecting Amernitas as your benefit carmer. As a plan member. you're our lop priornty. We do
whatever it takes to help you get Lhe care you need

Effective 01/01/2021, we need lo adjust your monthly premium rates

Current Renewal
Coverage Tier Coverage Premium Premium
indivicdual Dental $36 06 $38.63
Individual Vision S8 54 $8 54

There is no action needed on your part Your policy will renew automatcally and the updated rates will
begin on the effective dale listed above. Please note the rales shown do not include an administration or
biling fee, f applcable

If you have questions on renewal rales or billing. please contact us at 800-300-9566 Call 800-487-5553
for claims or provider information

Sincerely,

Ameritas Life Insurance Corp

cc.  LECLAIR CORPORATION



500 SE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 326-7024

» GRAND RAPIDS

TS I8 AINRFSOTAY NATLHIRF

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

UTILITY STATEMENT

1150712

w

504896-104896
Harris Township Hall
Airport Rd, 21998 Grand Rapids

ACCOUNT NUMBER
CUSTOMER NAME
SERVICE ADDRESS

ZONE
ROUTE 043

1043

STATEMENT DATE

DUE DATE

11/09/2021

11/24/2021

Averages For Billing Perlod This Year

Last Year

18.5
$3.28

Electric/kWh per day
Cost Per Day

156
$2.57

Water/gallons per day 0.0
Cost Per Day $0.00

0o
$0.00

Visit our website to pay your bills electronically
@ www.grpuc.org or call 1-855-456-5158

Terms of Payment
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before
the Due Date. Bllls not paid by the Due Date will be subject
to a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% (18% annually) or a minimum charge of $1.00.

Make Checks Payable to G.R.P.U.C.
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use
information from your check to make a one-time Electronic Fund
Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check to make an
Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as soon as the same day we raceive your payment, and you will not
receive your check back from your financial institution.

In Case Of An Emergency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. (218) 326-7024
After hours, weekends and holidays ..............{218) 326-4806

500 SE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 326-7024

GRAND RAPIDS

1'% [N MINNESOTAS NATURE

Statement Date: 11/08/2021

Harris Township Hall
ATTN: Treasurer

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids MN 55744

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

Previous Balance

Check Payment 10/25/2021

138.65
(139.65)CR

Balance Forward

Current Charges
Electric

$0.00

138.77

Total Current Charges:

Current Account Balance:

$138.77

$138.77

Amount Due

$138.77

Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

See back of statement for details

UTILITY STATEMENT

Account Number

504896-104896

Statement Number 1150712
Due Date 11/2412021
Amount Due $138.77
Amount Paid Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Automatic Withdrawal Date: 41/24/2021



IERVICE ADDRESS Airport Rd, 21998 Grand Rapids 2
Meter Rate Code  Read Usage Period # Meter Readings Charge Total
srvice Number Code From To Days Previous Cument Multiplier Usage Details Charges
lectric 2.00000
Security Light 250W NP $25.70
Minnesota Sales Tax $25.70 @ 6 87500% $1.77 27.47
lactric 1.00000
Security Light 100/¥ NP $8.97
Minnesota Sales Tax $8.97 @ 6.87500% %062 9.59
lectric 144997 ERC40 A 09/30/2021 10/31/2021 31 46737 47310  1.00000 573
200, Monthly Service Charge $19.75
";; Energy Usage 573 kWh @ $0.10760 $61.65
100 - I i || Purchased Power Adj 573 kWh @ $0.02403 $13.77
m I = = = = I Minnesota Sales Tax $95.17 @ 6.87500% $6.54 101.71
0 & A ~ - = o
@f\k\@ F LSS

DESCRIPTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

jervice Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services

inergy Usage - Measure of electricity used {in kWH)

i Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricity used (in kWH}

Jemand Charge - Highest average electric demand (in KW) over any 16
minutes during the month

commodity Charge - Water Consumption

WW Collectlonitrtmt charge - Wastewater gallons collected and treated

Energy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours {(amount used by a 100 watt

bulb in 10 hours time)

Commodity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons.
WW Collection/trtmt - Wastewater collectionfrimt charge is based

on water consumption.




LAV TR AT T Ty - TRP LTI ATXYIN. V)

LubiTn

AMALLUUUILIL olalerieli

Co lal Azcount
Customer Seryice: HAmI?I'OWNCg;TP
33 carmcs b oo

w2l Fevolving Charge 18006856601 (TTY:711) Fax 1-800-266-7308
(- - Y # ]

Summary of Account Activity Payment information

Previous Balance $38.92 Current Due $16.16
Payments -$38.92 Past Dus Amount + $0.00
Credits -$0.00 Minimum Payment Due = 16.16
Purchases +$16.16 L y $18.

Debits +$0.00 Payment Due Date 12/03/21
FINANCE CHARGES +80.00 Amount to pay to avoid incurring finance charges 16.16
Late Fees +$0.00 . 2 2 3 g /
(New Balance $16.16 (Credit Limit $7,500
{Send Nolice of Billing Errors and Customer Service Inquiries to: = |Credit Available $7.483
HOME DEPQT CREDIT SERVICES Closing Date 11/07/21

\Days in Biliing Period 30

TN at

S&Pro

RELOADABLE CARD

4 Cards - 1 Account 0 4 RELDADABLE IK'O

Give Your Employees Purchase Power. Bk e

Visit your {ocal The Home Depot® store.

Important Changes: Our Privacy Notice has changed and can be found at www citi.com/privacy.

TRANSACTIONS

Trang Date Locatlon/Description = Reference # Amount
11/01 THE HOME DEPOT GRAND RAPIDS MN D @Euw D 7030428 s 16.16

PAYMENTS, CREDITS, FEES AND ADJUSTMENTS

11/03 AUTOPAY PAYMENT THANK YOU L PO194009KEPFTSZAF 8 38.92-

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION This Account is Issued by Cltibank, N.A.
frat

________________ ¥ _-.".'EEEB..QE‘EEEEDQ.’9.‘.9‘.’191"‘9_'PPL'F{E’-"  eunuperpotonforyourrecords ¥
JE A A
& .

| Payment Due Date December 3, 2021
N ; Your Account Is enrclled in AutoPay. | New Balance 16.1¢

fgf_) ,3‘,‘,’; !,32;' {';3,,-9 | Your next AutoPay payment of $16.16 will AL
be deducted from your bank accounton | Past Due Amount $0.0(
12/03/2021. Please note that the next Minimum Payment Due $16.1¢

AutoPay payment may be reduced If you
Statement Enclosed have made additional payments or received .
any credits during the current billing cycle. Amount Enclosed: s

. Print addrass changes on the revarse side

Wibg Hogund Wanalyygloagugdlyell 1IN { | HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
et [y ey bl ) |!I,|N!||D|:IL|5“ HOME DEPOT CREDIT
HARRIS TOWNSHIP PO BOX 70614
DEREK MARTTILA PHILADELPHIA, PA 19176-0614
20876 WENDIGO PARK AD Dl b s Oyl g gy b !

GRAND RAPIDS, MN  55744-4682

03100 0001ble DDOLL1b DOO03892 0bLO35322148909486k9 0307



Account Ending in

FINANCE CHARGE SUMMARY Your Annual Parcentage Rate (APR)is the annual inferest rate on your account
Annual Percentage Dally Perlodic Balance Subject to

Type of Balance Rate (APR) Rate Finance Charge Finance Charge
PURCHASES

REGULAR REVOLVING CREDIT PLAN 21.99% 0.06024% $0.00 $0.00
PURCHASE HISTORY
Year to Date $2,005.65
Life to Date $29,114.00

[ commcngia -
ST HEVOLYING CHARGE

&z

123% Sul1E 05k a0

when you Enrolf in Pro Xtra & Register and Use your
Commercial Revolving Charge Card!

ENROLLING IN PRO XTRA IS EASY AS 1-2-3 [s]?

i1 Scan the GR code or go to 2] Confirm or register 3 Select and add your Commercial :L
f your tender Revolving Charge Card E

" feasten applies oy o b Perkes Denelitof Pro X Perks weauing intoinun spend hieshokds, stating at S2500. Ly STspent onyour P Coaneredal Revoe:
Charge cotnts asSd for purposes of eaning Perks, [here are inits o e amotnt of Pedks hal you may edin ot (ol delails, see e Pro s Progiai lenms & Cotdilions,

Sy TR DID YOU KNOW
UNLOCK A =iy
PERK | mymE

SPro/ia i

Perk progress.

homedeapot.com/mycrc

Page 3of 8 1-800-685-6691 (TTY: 711)



s

222

2

Commsrcial
Revclving Charge

Remit payment and make checks payable o
HOME DEPOQT CREDIT SERVICES

DEPT. 32 - 2189094860

PO BOX 70614

PHILADELPHIA, PA 18176-0614

INVOICE DETAIL

BILL TO: SHIP TO: ;
Acct: HARRIS TOWNSHIP Amount Due; | Trans Date: invoice #:
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD 3042
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682 $16.16 11/01/21 70 9
PO: |Siore: 2834, GRAND RAPIDS, MN
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
60LB QUIKRETE CONCRETE MIX 00009295140000900002 1.0000 EA $4.04 $4.04
60LB QUIKRETE CONCRETE MIX 00009205 140000900002 1.0000 EA $4.04 $4.04
60LB QUIKRETE CONCRETE MIX 00009295 140000900002 1.0000 EA $4.04 $4.04
60LB QUIKRETE CONCRETE MIX 00009295 140000900002 1.0000 EA $4.04 $4.04
SUBTOTAL $16.16
TAX $0.00
TOTAL $16.16
homedepot.com/mycre
Page 7 of 8 1-800-685-6691 (TTY: 711)




lakeComeower 26030 Baar idge Driv

e

A Toea s Erosgy Canpvrdtn -

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday
In case of an outa e, phones answered 24 hours a day
ice 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www lakecountrypower.coop

4 197

1428 Your Electricity Use Over the Last 13 Months

1142
857 ~
571 4
286 -

O N D J FM A M J J A S5 0

Space heater use adds up on electric bills.
Instead, heat chilly spots with an efficient
room storage unit on our Off Peak program.
Call 800-421-9959, press 6.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20?’?6 TR%SURER ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL { AMOUNT
WENDIGO PARK RD PREVIOUS BILL 53.03
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682 PAYMENT 11/01/2021 -53.93
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR 1S DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
CURRENT BILL INFORMATION
RATE METER READING
ROD:c METER DATES PRES PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
10 20028472 11/01-10/01 6318 6216 1 102 ENERGY CHARGE @ 113600 11.59
SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHG: 42.00
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 53.59

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAYAL ON 11/30/21

f,‘,f,?l',‘glf Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
500571150 CRYSTAL (218) 327-8759 11/10/2021 11/30/2021 53.59

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 500571150  Cycle: 1
Due Date: 11/30/2021 Net Due: 53.59

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not
recelvfzg by th{a Du‘!e Datepp pay

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

0500571150110110000053590000053598

Your Phone Number; (218) 327-8759

D Check box if your address or phone number has changed.
Please enter changes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059



IR IR

I_akeCoumePower

Cohassaet, MN 55721
Rbx

A Tusbazns Erorgy Gopendtng

Office hours: 8:00 a m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Fnday

In case of an ocutage, phones answered 24 hours a day

Office 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www lakecountrypower.coop

4 196
HARRIS TOWNSHIP

26039 Bear Ridge Drive

2079 Your Electricity Use Over the Last

13 Months

1663

1247

832

416

O N D

J

F M A M

J

J A § O

Cafl 800-421-9959, press 6.

Space heater use adds up on electric bills.
Instead, heat chilly spots with an efficient
room storage unit on our Off Peak program.

‘2‘3’5%‘& 'rmsggzn ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL. | AMOUNT
WENDIGO PARK RD PREVIOUS BILL 5032

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682 PAYMENT 11/01/2021 -60.32

BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
CUR
METER READING RENT BILL INFORMATION
RAD: METER DATES PRES . PREV PLUER CODE USAGE Descmmon
5 11/01-10/01 10680 10656 1 24 ENERGY CHA 113600
40 20032435 1101 SERVIC iy cHg: & S0
30 80 SEC LIGHT 200w HPS(QTY 1) 14,00
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT £3.73

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAYVAL ON 11/30/21

ﬁ‘,’,“’gg} Service Address Phone Numbaer Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
500567550 WENDIGO WARMING HOUSE (218) 327-8759 11/10/2021 11/30/2021 58.73

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 500567550

Due Date: 11/30/2021 Cycle: 1

Net Due: 58.73

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not

received by the Due Date.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

T

0500567550110110000058730000058739

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

Check box If your address or phone number has changed.

Please enter changes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059



MR

200 Your Electricity Use Over the Last 13 Months

l_ﬂke C()Lml]y ijer 26039 Bear Ridge Drive ::: :

Cohasset, MN 55721

% Tma bacns Enogey Orepegdrn: 3 80
- 40
Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday o L=
in case of an outage, phones answered 24 hours a day O N D J F M A M J J A § O
Office 1-800-421-9959

<ahay by Phone ééﬁoggﬁﬁga%f gcr)op Space heater use adds up on electric bills.

‘ ' Instead, heat chilly spots with an efficient
room storage unit on our Off Peak program.
Call 800-421-9959, press 6.

4 201
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ATTN: TREASURER ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD RE ST AW
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682 PAYMENT 11/01/2021 6120
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
[+] T BILL INFORMATION
RATE METER READING UL
CODE METER DATES PRES PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
%0 20029365 11/01-10/01 3977 3777 1 200  ENERGY CHARGE @ 113600 22.72
SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHG: 42.00
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 64.72

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 11/30/21

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

f,‘,’,‘,’gg: Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
500602100 CEMETARY {218) 327-8759 11/10/2021 11/30/2021 64.72
Please detach and return this portion with your payment.
Account No.: 500602100 Cycle: 1 Your Phone Number: (218} 327-8759
Due Date: 11/30/2021 Net Due: 64.72
A 1.5% penalty may be applled if payment Is not D et o Yo s e umber haschanged

received by the Due Date,

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD .
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842 Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
||||||||[|}]][|]||||||]] Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059

T T TR T T e e T L
05006021001101100000647200000bY?22



MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

Account Information

This statement reflects current charges as of the date the statement was
printed.

Did you know?

Please reference your service agreement for terms to terminate service and
arrange for the return of all equipment. Failure to retum our equipment will
result in the following charges:Non-addressable converter up to $125.00;
addressable convarter up to $300.00; modem up to $139.99; digital converter
up to $500.00; remote control up to $85.00

Mediacom Business customers enjoy 24 hour customer support at the
Business Technology Support Center. Our Business Technology Support
Center is solely dedicated to serving businesses like yours.

Statement of Service

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Account Number

Page 1 of 2
November 08, 2021
8384922380091722

Account PIN 7197

(218) 259-1551
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744- 4682

Telephone Number
For Service at

How to reach us...

Visit Us Online: www.mediacombusiness.com
Call Customer Service: 1-800-379-7412

Your Summary Bil from 11/48/21 through 12/17/21

See the back for detalls
Previous Balance $175.94
Payments -175.94
Individual Services 175.94
Amount Due $175.94
Amount Due By Autopay

AUTO-BANK PAYMENT WILL BE MADE ON
11/28/21

Closed captioning. Il you are expariencing issues with Closed Captizning, please conlact Madiacom Customer Service al (B55) 633- 4226, fax (845) 698- 4079 or visil our website al
http./mediacomtoday.com. For writtan closed captioning complaints, contact: Penny Kurdyla, Mediacom Closed Captioning Offica, 1 Mediacom Way, Mediacom Park, NY 10818, Phone (877}

B647- 6221, {ax (845) 698- 4079 or email closedcaplion@mediacomce.com

MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

PO BOX 110 WASECA MN 56093-0000
8633 2040 NO RP 08 11082021 NNNNNYNN 01 899444

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

£348492238009172200175943

November 08, 2021

Account Number: 8384922380091722

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

Amount Due By Autopay $175.94

Amount you are enclosing: $

MEDIACOM
PO BOX 5744
CAROL STREAM IL  60187-5744



MEDIACOM
BUS' N Ess HARRIS TOWNSHIP November 08, 2021

Account Number 8384922380091722
Telephone Number (218) 259-1551

B633 2940 NO RP 08 11082021 NNNNNYNN 01 999444

Your Account Details

11/08 Previous Balance $175.94
10/28 EFT Payment - 175.94
$0.00

Your Individual Services
1118 - 12117 Business Internet 60/5 Mbps 169.95
1118-12M7  WIFI Basic Sendce 599
1118 - 1217 Modem 0.00
$175.94
Total Due By Autopay $175.94

YOUR FRANCHISE AUTHORITY IS CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS 420 NORTH POKEGAMA AVE, GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 FCC COMMUNITY 1D; MNOO18

NEW
ADVANCED DATA SECURITY

Save $10 a month when you bundle
Advanced Data Security with Business Wi-Fi.

In a business world where everything is
connected, internet security and customer
protection are everything.

Give your business a first line of defense MEDIACOM

Pay just $20 a month for both services.
Call 866-566-2225 for details.

against malicious threats and hackers with
Advanced Data Security for $15 a month. BUS I N Ess
{add-on service to Business Internet) We've got your back, so you c¢an run your business.

AR



MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

Account Information

This statement reflects current charges as of the date the statement was
printed.

Did you know?

Please reference your service agreement for terms to terminate service and
arrange for the return of all equipment. Failure to return our equipment will
result in the following charges:Non-addressable converter up to $125.00;
addressable converter up to $300.00; modem up to $139.99; digital converter
up to $500.00; remote control up to $85.00

Mediacom Business customers enjoy 24 hour customer support at the
Business Technology Support Center. Gur Business Technology Support
Center is solely dedicated to serving businesses like yours.

Statement of Service

HARRIS TOWN HALL
Account Number

Page 1 of 2
November 14, 2021
8384922380090856
9836

(218) 398-0617

21998 AIRPORT RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744- 4852

Account PIN

Telephone Number
For Service at

How to reach us...

Visit Us COnline: www.mediacombusiness.com
Call Customer Service: 1-800-379-7412

Your Summary sill from 11724121 through 122324

See the back for details
Previous Balance $222.14
Payments -222 .14
Bundled Services 201.90
Individual Services _ 5.88
Taxes and Fees 14.25
Amount Due $222.14
Amount Due By Autopay

AUTO-BANK PAYMENT WILL BE MADE ON
12/04/21

Clased caplioning: If you are experiencing issues wilh Closed Caplioning. please conlact Mediacom Customer Service at (B55) 633- 4226, fax (845) 698- 4079 or visit our website at

hilp:/imadiacomloday.com. For written closed captioning comptaints, contact: Penny Kurdyla, Madiacom Closed Captioning Office, 1 Mediacom Way, Mediacom Park, NY 10918, Phone (877)

647 6221, fax (845) 698- 4079 or email closedcaption@mediacomcc.com

MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

PO BOX 110 WASECA MN 56093-0000
8633 2940 NORP 14 11142021 NNNNNYNN 01 899495

HARRIS TOWN HALL
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 557444682

83849223400904856002221L41

November 14, 2021

Account Number: 8384922380090856

HARRIS TOWN HALL
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 557444682

Amount Due By Autopay $222.14

Amount you are enclosing: $

MEDIACOM
PO BOX 5744
CAROL STREAMIL 60197-5744



MED'ACOMM Page 2 of 2
HARRIS TOWN HALL November 14, 2021
BUSINESS

Account Number 8384922380090856
Telephone Number (218} 398-0617

8633 2840 NOC RP 14 11142021 NNNNNYNN 01 995495

Your Account Details

1114 Previous Balance $222.14 Total Due By Autopay $222.14
11/04 EFT Payment -222.14
$0.00
Your Bundled Services
11124 -12/23  Limited Video 43.00
11724 - 12/23  Business Internet 60/5 Mbps 118.95
11724 - 12723 Primary Phone Line 39.95
11724 - 12/23 EMTA Modem 0.00
$201.90
Your Individual Services
11/24 - 12/23  Local Broadcast Surcharge 15.80
11/24 - 12/23 Service Discount -15.80
11/24 - 1223 Primary HD Equipment 0.00
11/24 - 12423 WIF! Basic Service 5.99
$5.99

Taxes and Fees

n | 1| har,

11114 Franchise Fee 2147
11114 FCC Regulatory Fee 0.08
117114 Access Fee 1.25
1114 Sales Tax On Franchise Fees 0.15
1114 State Sales Tax 298
Phone

11114 Regulatory Recovery Fee 0.68
1114 Telephone Assistance Plan Surcharge .07
1114 Minnesota E911 0.80
1114 Federal Universal Service Fund 3.07
11114 MN Telecommunications Access Fung 0.06
11114 State Sales Tax ] 2.96

$14.25

YOUR FRANCHISE AUTHORITY IS CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS 420 NORTH POKEGAMA AVE, GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 FCC COMMUNITY ID: MNQO18

NEW
Save $10 a month when you bundle
ADVANCED DATA SECURITY Advanced Data Security with Business Wi-Fi.
In a business world where everything is Pay just $20 a month for both services.
connected, internet security and customer Call 866-566-2225 for details.

protection are everything.

Give your business a first line of defense MEDIACOM

against malicious threats and hackers with
Advanced Data Security for $15 a month. BUSI N Ess
{add-on service to Business Internet) We've got your back, so you can run your business.

IR



MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

Account Information

This statement reflects current charges as of the date the stalement was
printed.

Did you know?

Please reference your service agreament for terms to terminate service and
arrange for the return of all equipment. Failure to return our equipment will
result in the following charges:Non-addressable converter up to $125.00;
addressable converter up to $300.00; modem up to $139.99; digital converter
up to $500.00; remote control up to $85.00

Mediacom Business customers enjoy 24 hour customer support at the
Business Technology Support Center. Our Business Technology Support
Center is solely dedicated to serving businesses like yours.

Statement of Service

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Account Number

Page 1 of 2
November 18, 2021
8384922380092076

Account PIN 5560

{218) 259-1551
20057 CRYSTAL SPRINGS RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

Telephone Number
For Service at

How to reach us...

Visit Us Online: www.mediacombusiness.com
Call Customer Senvice: 1-800-379-7412

Your Summary. Bill from 11/28/21 through 12/27/21

See the back for detalls
Previous Balance $143.58
Payments -143.58
Bundled Services 129.95
_Individual Services 5.99
Taxes and Fees 7.64
AmountDue $143.58
Amount Due By Autopay

AUTO-BANK PAYMENT WILL BE MADE ON
12/08/21

Closed captioning: If you are expariencing issues with Closed Caplioning. please contact Mediacom Cuslomar Service at (855) 633- 4226, fax (845) 698- 4079 or visit our website at
htip:/imediacomtoday.com. For written closed captioning complaints, contact: Penny Kurdyla, Mediacom Closed Captioning Office, 1 Mediacom Way, Mediacom Park, NY 10918, Phone (B77)

647- 6221, fax (845) 698- 4079 ar email closedcaption@mediacomee.com

MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

PO BOX 110 WASECA MN 56093-0000
8633 2940 NO RP 18 11182071 NNNNNYNN 01 999450

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

83849223800920760014358k

November 18, 2021

Account Number: 8384922380092076

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 557444682

Amount Due By Autopay $143.58

Amount you are enclosing: $

MEDGIACOM
PO BOX 5744
CAROL STREAM It. 60197-5744



MEDIACOM
BU SI N Ess HARRIS TOWNSHIP November 18, 2021

Account Number 8384922380092076
Telephone Number (218) 259-1551

8633 2940 NO RP 18 11182021 NNNNNYNN 01 999450

Your Account Details

11118 Previous Balance $143.58
11/08 EFT Payment o -14358
$0.00
Your Bundled Services
11/28 - 12127 Business Internet 60/5 Mbps 90.00
11/28 - 12/27 Primary Phone Line 39.95
$129.95
Your Individual Services
11/28 - 12/27 WIFi Basic Service 599
11428 - 12127 Docsis Modem 0.00
11/28 - 12/27  Voice Mail _ 0.00
$5.99

Taxes and Fees

Phone
1118 Regulatory Recovery Fee 0.68
1118 Telephone Assistance Plan Surcharge 0.07
11/18 Minnesota E911 0.80
11718 Federal Universal Service Fund 3.07
1118 MN Telecommunications Access Fund 0.06
1118 State Sales Tax 2.96
$7.64
Total Due By Autopay $143.58

YOUR FRANCHISE AUTHORITY IS CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS 420 NORTH POKEGAMA AVE, GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 FCC COMMUNITY ID: MNOO18

NEW
Save $10 a month when you bundle
ADVANCED DATA SECURITY Advanced Data Security with Business Wi-Fi.
In a business world where everything is Pay just $20 a month for both services.
connected, internet security and customer Call 866-566-2225 for details.

protection are everything.

Give your business a first line of defense MED'ACOM"

against malicious threats and hackers with
Advanced Pata Security for $15 a month. BUSI N Ess
{add-on service to Business Internet) We've got your back, so you can run your business.

PN



NORTIHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721 Statement Date - 11/2/2021

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721 Account Number:  440600.01

e

Toll Free 800-367-6964 or 507-524-4103

200 —— =

160 L
=
o
- 120 : .
el
g a0 - 11
8
HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL © “TH B 1r
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD 5 | OB |
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744 10262020 121/2020 3172021 42972021 302021 2120
12912020 [lrairard] azen2021 Sharzo AN
Location: 21998 AIRPORT RD, HARRIS TWP MeterNo: 19233459 Actua]
Base Gas Charge-01 Basic Service Charge $15.00
Current Reading on: 10/29/2021 of 4,612 - Previous Reading on: 10/1/2021 of 4,572 = 40ccf
40ccf x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.02750 = 45 therms (@ 0.96000 $43.20
Tax $4.00
Purchased Gas-02
40¢cf x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.02750 = 45 therms ! 0.12370 $5.57
Tax $0.38
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING $68.15
PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES $0.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE £68.15

PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS

KNOW WHATS BELOW!! DATE AMOUNT TYPE CHECKNO  COMMENT
CLICK OR CALL BEFORE YOU DIG! 1(¥26/2021 $58.09 EP* 1Connect Payment

DIAL 811 OR CALL 800-252-1166
WWW.GOPHERSTATEONECALL.ORG

i
1
|
|

21 102812021
1012021

Budget

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT - PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

!
TN

Address Change Infortmation

il

N0

e Checl here and complete form on reverse side for HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL
GAS Automatic Payment Plan information

<

DUE DATE: 11/25°2021
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 440600.01

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: |

$68.15|

NORTHWEST GAS

314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721 AMOUNT ENCLOSED: I $

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721



NORTIHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 711

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721

Statement Date 11/2/2021
Account Number:  440601.01

Gl

— O e
GAS Toll Free 800-367-6964 or 507-524-4103
200 T
160 - —15F 4
g .
bl 120 _—- ‘
g‘ ao - 4
]
8
HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG “ 1 | T8 ' 1
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD 0 3
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744 10292020 12302020 anfan 9200 63002021 /2021 10202024
11£3042020 W272021 3292021 S2Ti2021 Kirslrori) 1012021
Location: 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD, HARRIS TW? MeterNo: 19233593 Actuaf Budget
Base Gas Charge-01 Basic Service Charge $15.00
Current Reading on: 10/28/2021 of 4,573 - Previous Reading on: 10/1/2021 of 4,536 = 37ccf
37cef x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.02750 = 4| therms (@ 0.96000 $39.36
Tax $3.74
Purchased Gas-02
3Tcef x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.02750 = 41 therms (& 0.12370 $5.07
Tax $0.35
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING $63.52
PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT £0.00
FINANCE CHARGES §0.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE $63.52
PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS
KNOW WHATS BELOW!! DATE AMOUNT TYPE CHECKNO  COMMENT
CLICK OR CALL BEFORE YOU DIG! 10/26/2021 $25.64 EP* iIConnect Payment
DIAL 811 OR CALL 800-252-1166
WWW.GOPHERSTATEONECALL.ORG
TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT - PLLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
L T ———— RO AR
E’o‘-’—,: Address Change Information
?"mﬁ Check here and complete form on reverse side for HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG
GAS Automatic Payment Plan information
DUE DATE: 11/25/2021
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 440601.01
TOTAL BALANCE DUE: | $63.52)

NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721

AMOUNT ENCLOSED: | § |




Page 1 of

19-24146-2300°
HARRIS TOWNSHEI
10/01/21-10/31/2
11/01/202
6860498-0412-

Customer ID:
Customer Name:
Service Period:
Invoice Date:
Invoice Number:

How To Contact Us Your Payment is Due Your Total Due

Visitwm.com

Tasetup your online profile, signup for paperless
pay your invoice or schadule a pickup

% =0

Customer Service:
(888) $60-0008

staternents, manage your account, view holiday schedules,

Dec 01, 2021 $103.95

if payment is received after
12/01/2021: $ 108.95

If full payment of the mvoiced amourt is not receved
within your contractual terms, you may be charged a
morthly late charge of 2.5% of the unpaid amcunt, with a
minimum monthly charge of $5, or such kte charge
allowed under applicable law, regulation or contract.

Previous Balance

Current Invoice Total Account

Charges Balance Due
215.83 (203.22) (12.61) 103.95
- B T Lo > s = Fs : o Rk TR o T ’ s
-ijbh@“’m}hh : a i ,.»E‘ s Mﬂt-‘i—!a‘;h-wu-w Tffﬂ*%*mm e <h1.-':‘“lhu=- J--ol.:v,-'.dl{ ) ‘.-'m -*-H' 'ITBM N 3
| Details for Service Location: Customer ID: 19-24 1 46- 23001
| Harris Township, 20876 Wendigo Park Rd, Grand Rapids MN 55744-4682
r Description Date Ticket Quantity Amount
H27\7";r7:if)'umpster Service [10M1a/211 520886 1.00 76.51
Ticket Total [ | 76.51
Environmental Charge 383
Administrative Charge 850
| MN STATE SOLID WASTE TAX 17% 1511
Total Current Charges 103.95

WASTE MAMAGEMENT
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MINNESOTA, INC

PO BOX 42380

PHOENIX, AZ R5080

(888} 960-0008

HOURS: MON-FRI 7AM-5PM CST

Please detach and send the lower portion with payment

~-~{nocash orstaples) - - -~ ~-----cesocim e

Customer ID
{include with your payment

Invoice Number

Inveoice Date

11/01/20214 6860498-0412-9 19-24146-23001
Payment Terms Total Due Amount
TotatDueby  12/01/2021 $103.95
If Received after 12/01/2021 $108.95

¢ 00O NOT PAY -AUTOMATIC PAYMENT WILL BE PROCESSED **
Your bank account will be drafted $103 9%

0412000192414b230010LA8E04940000001L039500000010395 4

OD002A0 00 AV Q23 ALY 1) 2 FHM 55

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

11-468276 L O4-POOZI0-N [ L

WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.
flemt To' A PAYMENT AGENT

PO BOX 4648

CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-4648

THINK GREEN.

®

Printed on
recycled paper.






